City of Mission Viejo

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Year 2015-2016

Public Service Grant Application

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Organization: Fair Housing Foundation

2. Program Name: Fair Housing Program

3. Contact Person: Barbara Shull

4. Phone: 562-989-1206 ext. 1100

5. Mailing Address: 3605 Long Beach Blvd. #302, Long Beach, CA 90807

6. E-Mail: bshull@fhfca.org

7. Location Where Services Will Be Provided: Direct Client Services via our toll-free 800-446-3247
number, or in person from either our new Santa Ana office or our main office in Long Beach..

8. Official Authorized to Sign Contract: Barbara Shull, Julia Moore, Malcolm Bennett, Ken Hasting

9. Federal Tax I.D. #: 95-6122678 DUNS Number: 148130768

10. Provide a CD-ROM with a copy of the following documents:
= Proof of Tax Exempt status
= Articles of Incorporation & By-Laws
=  Most recent 990 tax return filed with the IRS
" Most recent audit or A-133 Single Audit if applicable

E-MAIL ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THIS FORM TO MLINARES@CITYOFMISSIONVIEJO.ORG &
MAIL PAPER COPIES OF ALL APPLICATION MATERIALS TO:

CITY OF MISSION VIEJO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPT.
200 CIVIC CENTER
MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691

APPLICATION IS DUE 3 PM MONDAY, DECEMBER 22, 2014
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B. PROGRAM INFORMATION

This request is for a New [ | or Existing [X] program. If it is an existing program, will you be
expanding the level of service in the City and in what manner? (Be as specific as possible; attach
additional pages if necessary.)

The Fair Housing Foundationn (FHF) continues to provide an exemplary fair housing program that evolves and
expands on the type of and level of services provided. For the 2015/2015 year, FHF plans to implenent
additional types of workshops and training that are more topic and need specific as to provide City's
opportunity to select which type of trainings and workshops best meet the current community and City needs.

Have you previously received funding from the City of Mission Viejo CDBG Program? Yes <] No[_].
If yes, identify the year(s), amount(s), and program(s) funded. Also provide the name(s), agency(s),
year(s), and amount(s) of CDBG funding from sources other than the City of Mission Viejo.

Previous MV Funding Information

Year MV CDBG Amount Program Name

2014/15 $7,000.00 Mission Viejo Fair Housing Program

2013/14 $7,000.00 Mission Viejo Fair Housing Program

2012/13 $7,225.00 Mission Viejo Fair Housing Program

2011/12 $7,225.00 Mission Viejo Fair Housing Program

Previous Non-MV Funding Information

Year Contact Name Agency Program Name Grant Amount

5.

Is your agency based in the City of Mission Viejo? Yes [_] No [X]

Have you requested CDBG funding for this program from other Cities or the County for FY 2015-167?
Yes [X] No [_]. If yes, how much and from whom?

Funding is requested under which category? ()

[ ] Elderly/Frail Elderly Services [ ] Youth Services

[ ] Physically/Developmentally Disabled Adults [ ] crime Awareness

|:| HIV/AIDS Services |:| Homeless Services

[X] Fair Housing Services [ ] Substance Abuse Services
[ ] Mental lliness Services [ ] childcare Services

[ ] other Public Services (Specify) [ ] Health Services
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6. Provide the following proposed program budget information:

FY 2015-16 CDBG funds requested from Mission Viejo $7,000
Other program funding sources: $700
Total program budget: $7,700
Total agency budget: $846,856

7. Provide the following information regarding the number of unduplicated clients to be served by the

proposed program between July 1, 2015 & June 30, 2016:

a. Total number of unduplicated clients to be served by the proposed program regardless of city of
residence: 120

b. Of this amount, what is the total number of unduplicated Mission Viejo clients to be served?
120

c. Of these Mission Viejo residents to be served, how many will meet HUD’s definition of low and
moderate-income? 120

8. Estimate the percentage of unduplicated program clients that will be Mission Viejo residents: 100%

9. Estimate the percentage of the overall program budget that will be used to serve Mission Viejo
Residents: 100%

10. Can you provide documentation verifying the following:
= Program applicant/client household income? Yes |X| No |:|

*  Program applicant/client race and ethnicity? Yes [X] No|[ ]

11. All CDBG-funded activities must meet a HUD Objective and Outcome.

Objectives: Select one HUD objective that best applies to the proposed program:

IXI Suitable Living Environment — The activity is designed to benefit community, families, or
individuals by addressing issues in their living environment.

|:| Decent Housing — The activity is designed to cover a wide range of housing opportunities that
meet an individual family or community need.

|:| Creating Economic Opportunities — The activity will generate economic development,
commercial revitalization, or job creation.

Outcomes: Select one HUD outcome that best applies to the proposed program:

|:| Availability/Accessibility — The activity makes services, infrastructure, housing or shelter
available/accessible to low and moderate-income persons, including individuals with disabilities.

|:| Affordability — The activity provides affordability in a variety of ways for low and moderate-
income persons, including creation or maintenance of affordable housing, basic infrastructure
hook-ups, or services.

|X| Sustainability (promoting livable & viable communities) — The activity aims to improve the
community or neighborhoods, helps to make them livable or viable by providing benefits to low
and moderate-income persons, or by removing/eliminating slums/blighted areas.
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13.

14.

15.

b)

d)

In any of the past three years has your agency expended more than $500,000 in cumulative federal
funds during one fiscal year? Yes [X] No[_]

If yes, did your agency prepare a Single Audit compliant with OMB Circular A-133? Yes |Z No |:| If

yes, provide a copy of most recently completed Single Audit. If no, explain why a Single Audit was
not prepared.

Please complete the budget proposal provided as Attachment A of this application.

Narratives: Please provide the following information. (NOTE: Your responses are limited to 1,000
characters per question. Narratives beyond this limit may be deleted during final production of your
application for presentation to commissions and the City Council):

Identify the nature and extent of the community need to be addressed by the proposed
program/service. Provide data that supports the unmet demand for the proposed service in Mission
Viejo. FHF's Fair Housing Program achieves meeting the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Develop
required use of CDBG recipients to Affirmatively Further Fair Housing as stated in Title VIII of the Civil Rights
Act of 1968, Section 808(e) (5) of the Fair Housing Act, Section 104(b) (2) of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 as amended, and Section 105(b) (3) of the National Affordable Housing Action of
1990.

Describe the nature of the proposed program/service. Include specific activities you will undertake,
the average amount or length of service to be provided, and the expected outcome of the
program/service: FHF proposes to provide the following fair housing services to approximately 400 Mission
Viejo residents, tenants, and rental property owners: (1) Discrimination Counseling, Complaint Intake,
Investigation and Resolution: Counsel 5 household, Intake, investigate and resolve 5 fair housing cases. (2)
General Housing (Landlord/Tenant) Counseling, mediations, unlawful detainer assistance, and referrals:
Counsel 104 households, conduct 3 mediations, and provide 3 unlawful detainer assistance. (3) Education and
Outreach Activities: All education and outreach activities are conducted in the city limits of Mission Viejo and
promoted to ensure participation by a minimum of 280 individuals: Distribution 6,000 pieces of literature, 2
Certificate Management Trainings, 4 Fair Housing booths, 8 workshops, 4 Walk-in Clinics at City Hall, 1 training
to City staff, 12 community agencies, 6 community meetings, 10 community presentation, 1 City Council
presentation, and social networking.

Describe the characteristics of the targeted client population including age, gender, income level,
ethnic background, target area, and other specialized characteristics. FHF expects that the
characteristics for 2015/16 will mirror 2013/14 and illustrates the following: Over 90% will be of low and very
low income households. 63% or more are female with 8% being Female Head of Households, Seniors
represent almost 11% of clients and Disabled persons represent 13%. Over 93% of clients classify themselves
as White with approximately 16% of those being of Hispanic National Origin. 85% of clients will be White with
approximately 17% being of Hispanic National Origin.

Describe your organization detailing professional qualifications to carry out the proposed program.
List all appropriate academic credentials (if applicable) and related experience. Also discuss
organization resources (e.g., facilities, materials, etc.) that are available to provide services. FHF has
been providing fair housing services in Orange and Los Angeles County for 50 years. Currently FHF contracts
with 21 Cities although this continues to increase annually due to the guality and level of services provide
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f)

g)

h)

directly for every City. FHF meets or exceeds all contracted services annually. FHF has a tiny but mighty staff
of nine (9) experienced staff, all capable of providing all program services. With an average length of 11 years
with FHF, staff includes 4-bilingual in Spanish, 1-bilingual in Vietnamese, and 1-certified ASL Interpreter. FHF
requires and continued fai rhousing education for all staff through attendance at annual trainings conducted
by the National Fair Housing Allicance, John Marshal School of Law, San Diego Laws & Litigation Conference,
and by HUD and DFEH. FHF maintains every employees credentials for completion of trainings inlcuding, but
not limited to, Fair Housing Fundatmentals, Disability Accom. & Modifcations, Counseling and Mediation.

Describe the organization’s capacity to implement the program and meet projected service goals.
FHF brings decades of experience to the process of providing fair housing services as well as recording and
reporting those services. As a contractor with 21 cities, FHF receives multiple annual monitorings, of which for
the past 20 years, FHF has not received a single finding. FHF accepts, uses and complies with all accounting
practices set forth at 24 FR part 85 and OmB Circular A-87, A-122, A-128 as well as the Single Audit Act
requirements in A-133. HF successfully meets every City program requirement by implementing four (4)
components to achieve our goals, objectives, and outcomes. This includes: (1) Fair Housing Case
Management Database, (2) Education and Outreach Database, (3) Program Outcome Based Analysis Reporting
Tool (POBART), all 3 proprietory and developed by FHF, and (4) Open communicaton between City staff and
FHF ensures the success of FHF's Fair Housing Program for the City. We do not just work for the City, we work

with the City.

Describe how referrals are made to and from your organization. FHF has a long and respected
reputation for providing fair housing services. Statistically, about half of our referrals come from the
individual City and the other half comes from community based organizations. FHF ensures that each
department within the City has knowledge and information to provide referrals to FHF. Additionally, FHF
specifically targets community-based organizations, as illustrated in section b, with information, requests to
participate, and opportunities to educate. As part of FHF's comprehensive education and outreach program, it
is imperative to have knowledge of every possible referral source available in order to successfully assist each
client appropriately. FHF maintains extensive referral information on a shared server by City. All staff update
and add resources as they become available.

How will CDBG funds awarded to the program be used (e.g., program staff, office supplies, food
costs)? CDBG funds are used for Personnel and Direct Costs. Based on FHF's Cost Allocation Plan, an
allocation calculation is charged to the City based on the CDBG amount received, the funding level provided
for fair housing services, and the scope of work included in the fair housing services contract. Personnel
expenses only include those staff assigned to the project.

What is the alternative plan if the City of Mission Viejo contribution is not granted or the funding
level is reduced? There are no alterntive plans to provide Fair Housing Services to the City of Mission Viejo
without funding.
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C. CERTIFICATION

1.

| hereby certify that, if funds are granted from the City of Mission Viejo to our organization, they will
be used to only benefit lower income residents of Mission Viejo. We understand that funding is
provided on a reimbursable basis only, that proof of liability insurance will be required, and that our
formal agreement with the City will define other reporting and programmatic requirements.

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the grantee, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making
of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or,
cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress
in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its
instructions.

Name: Barbara Shull

Title: Executive Director

Signature: Date: 12/22/2014
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CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES AND GRANTS APPLICATION
ATTACHMENT A
Proposed Budget
Organization: Fair Housing Foundation
Program: Fair Housing Program
EXPENDITURES
MISSION VIEJO OTHER SOURCES
CATEGORY CDBG FUNDS (Specify Amount) TOTAL BUDGET
Administration Salaries &
Benefits $2,114.00 $0.00 $2,114.00
Program Salaries & Benefits $4,180.00 $0.00 $4,180.00
Program Supplies $148.00 $179.00 $327.00
Facilities (specify) $245.00 $290.00 $535.00
Communications $52.00 $68.00 $120.00
Insurance $26.00 $32.00 $58.00
Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Professional Services (Specify)
Testing $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
Other (Please specify) Mileage $28.00 $0.00 $28.00
Other (Please specify)
Consultants $72.00 $84.00 $156.00
Other (Please specify) Staff
Development $35.00 $47.00 $82.00
TOTAL $7,000.00 $70.00 $7,700.00
REVENUES
Source (speci OTHER SOURCES Is Source Secured via
(Specify) (Specify Amount) Contract?
Source: Urban Institue - Special Projects $700.00 Yes |X| No |:|
Source: Yes |:| No |:|
Source: Yes |:| No |:|
Source: Yes |:| No |:|
Source: Yes |:| No |:|
TOTAL $700.00

F:\Mission Viejo\Action Plans\2015-2016 Action Plan\MV 2015-2016 CDBG PSG Application.Doc
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U. S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT  RECD DEC 171965 -

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
P. 0. BOX 231
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA $0053

IN REPLY REFER TO
December 15, 1965 Form L-178
Code 414:JFS
LA=-E0-65-1039
| . PURPOSE v ,
* Fad | _Charitable
Fair Housing Foundation of Long Beach : ADDRESS INQUIRIES & FILE RETURNS WITH
903 Security Building DISTRICT DIRECTOR OF INTERNAL REVENUE
Long Beach, California Los Angeles
FORM 990-A RE- ACCOUNTING PERIOD
QUIRED ENDING
Gentlemen:
— . : ' vES no | December 31

?

On the basis of your stated purposes and the understanding that your operations will continue as
evidenced to date or will conform to those proposed in your ruling application, we have concluded
that you are exempt from Federal income tax as an organization described in section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. Any changes in operation from those described, or in your character
or purposes, must be reported immediately to your District Director for consideration of their effect
upon your exempt status. You must also report any change in your name or address.

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns so long as you retain an exempt status, un-
less you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income imposed by section 511 of the Code,
in which event you are required to file Form 990-T. Our determination as to your liability for
filing the annual information return, Form 990-A, is set forth above. That return, if required, must
be filed on or before the 15th day of the fifth month after the close of your annual accounting period
indicated above.

Contributions made to you are deductible by donors.as provided in section 170 of the Code. Be- ..
quests, legacies, devises, transfers or gifts to or for your use are deductible for Federal estate
and gift tax purposes under the provisions of section 2055, 2106 and 2522 of the Code.

You are not ligble for the taxes imposed under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act {social .
security taxes) unless you file a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in such act. You are
not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act. Inquiries about the waiver
of exemption certificate for social security taxes should be addressed to this office, as should any -
questions concerning excise, employment or other Federal taxes. '

This is a determinatvion letter.

Very truly yours,

SO (0Ll

R. A. Riddell
District Director

LIAYVIVIN DS B £ ST Y8

¥




Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P.0. Box 9941 In reply refer to: 2916808252
O0gden UT 84409 Oct. 31, 2000 LTR 252C
95-6122678 000000 00 00O
00657

FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
200 PINE AVE STE 240
LONG BEACH CA 90802-3037008

Taxpayer Identification Number: 95-6122678

Dear Taxpaver:
Thank vou for the inquiry dated Sep. 06, 2000.

We have changed the name on your account as requested. The number
shown above is valid for use on all tax documents.

If wvou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-800-829-1040.
If wvou prefer, vou may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter.

Whenever you write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us yvour telephone number with the hours we can reach vou.
Also, you mav want to keep a copy of this letter for vour records.

Telephone Number ( ) Hours

Thank vou for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

oy D

Georgia rren
Chief, Research & Perfectlon Branch



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: December 20, 2000 Person to Contact:
Michael Dutcher 31-07421
Customer Service Specialist

Fair Housing Foundation Toll Free Telephone Number:
200 Pine Ave Ste 240 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 p.m. EST
Long Beach, CA 90802-3037 877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal Identification Number:
95-6122678

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to the amendment to your organization’s Articles of Incorporation filed with the state on
June 22, 2000. We have updated our records to reflect those changes and revised your name as indicated
above.

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in December 1965 granted your organization
exemption from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in
effect.

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in
section 509(a)(2).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or
purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt
status and foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes a
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable
cause for the delay.

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and
gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



Fair Housing Foundation
95-6122678

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we
are not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

The law requires you to make your organization’s annual return available for public inspection without charge
for three years after the due date of the return. If your organization had a copy of its application for
recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, it is also required to make available for public inspection a copy of
the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests
such documents in person or in writing. You can charge only a reasonable fee for reproduction and actual
postage costs for the copied materials. The law does not require you to provide copies of public inspection
documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on the Internet (World Wide Web). You may
be liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these documents available for public
inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return).

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
This letter affirms your organization's exempt status.
Sincerely,

T

John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services

ﬁﬁﬂ A_ﬂﬁ



SECRETARY OF STATE

I, BILL JONES, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of e page(s) has
been compared with the record on file in this office, of
which it purports to be a copy, and that it is full, true
and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, 1 execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of
the State of California this day of

Secretary of State :

Il Sec/State Form CE-107 (rev. 9/98

=) OSP 98 13524



CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

The undersigned certify that:

1.

OF

They are the chair and the secretary, respectively, of the Fair Housing Foundation of
Long Beach, ~ °~ ~ a California corporation.

Article I of the Articles of Incorporation of this corporation is amended to read as
follows:

The name of this corporation shall be: Fair Housing Foundation.

Article IV (A) of the Articles of Incorporétion of this corporation is amended to read
as follows:

The number of directors of this corporation shall be thirteen (13).

Article IV (B) of the Articles of Incorporation of this corporation is amended to read
as follows:

The number of directors may be changed by a majority of the existing members of
this corporation.

Article VII of the Articles of Incorporation of this corporation is amended to read as
follows:

The Articles of Incorporation of this corporation shall not be amended except with
the vote or written consent of a majority of the existing members of this

corporation.

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the
board of directors.

The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the

~ required vote of the members.

We further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that
the matters set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own knowledge.

DATE: é/Z?/ 0C > > (/

Sharon Weissman, Chair

&
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fRTICLES CF IUCORPORATION

FALIR HOUSING FOUNDAETION CF LUK

de, the uadersigned, have this day volunterily assceiated
ourseives tozether for the purpose of fcrming a non-profic cor-

.

poration under the laws of the Stece of CZalifornia, and we hereby

cercify
p;

.
°

ARTICLE I NAME S
The name of this corpcraticna shzll be: FAIR HOUSING

FOUNDATION OF LONG BEACH.

LRTICLE I1 URPOSES S

The purposes of the corporaticn zre:

Vi
=y
3t
=
bt

L. The specific activity in which the corporation
crimarily engage is as follows:
(1) To investigate the prcoblens of inequelity of
opportunity to acquire housing;
(2) To lessen neighbornhocd tensions;
(3) To eliminate prejudice and discrimirnution in
housing; and
(4) To defend human and civil rights secured by law.
B. To solicit, collect, receive, acquire, hold and invest
roney and property, botn real and perscnal, received by zift,
concribution, bequest, devise or ctherwise; to sell and convert
property, both real and personal, intoc cash; and to use the funds
of this corporation and the proceeds, Inccre, rents, issues and
profits derived from any property of this corporation for any o
the purpcses for which this ccrporation is formed.
C. Tc purchase or ctherwise acquire, own, hole, sell,
assiyn, transfer, or otherwise dispose of, mortzage, pledge cor

ctherwise hypothecate, cr encunber, and to deal in and with shares,

-1-
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATIOXN OF

F21R HOUSING FOUNDATION OF LOK

We, the undersigned, have this day voluntarily associated
curselves together for the purpose of forming a non-profit cor-

poration under the laws cf the State of California, and we hereby

certify:

ARTICLE 1 NAME:

The name of this corporation shall be: FAIR HOUSING

FOUNDATION OF LONG BEACH.

ARTICLE I1 PURPOSES ¢
The purposes of the corporation are:
A. The specific activity in which the corporation shall
primarily engage is as follows:

(1) To invescigate the problems of inequality of
opportunity to acquire housing;

(2)
(23

To lessen neighborhood tensions;

To eliminate prejudice and discriminution in

housing; and

(4)

To solicit, collect, receive, acquire, hold

To defend human and civil rights secured by law.

B. and invest

money and property, both real and personal, received by gift,

contribution, bequest, devise or otherwise; to sell and convert

property, both real and personal, into cash; and to use the funds
of this corporation and the proceeds, income, rents, issues and
profits derived from any property of this corpofation for any of
the purpoces for which this corporation is formed.

C. To purchase or otherwise acquire, nwn, hold, sell,

assign, transfer, or otherwise dispuse of, mortgage, pledge or

otherwise hypothecate, or encumber, and to deal in and with shares, |
3

'
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bonds. notes, debentures or cther securities cr evidences of

indebtedness of any person, fimm, corporaticon or association

and, while the owner or holder thereof, to exercise all the rights,

powers and privileges of ownership.

D. To purchase or otherwise acquire, own, hold, use, sell,

exchange, assign, convey, lease or otherwise dispose of and mort-

gage or otherwise hypothecate or encumber real and personal

property.

W O =2 0 ;o v

. To borrow money, incur indebtedness, sand to secure the

o]
o

repayment of the same by mortgage, pledge, deed of trust or other .

-
[

hypothecation of property, both reai and personal.

-
N

F. To carry into effect any one or mcre of the objects

-
«

and purposes hereinabove set forth and to that end to ¢u any

14# one or more of the acts cor things aforesaid, and likewise any and

15 211 acts or things nzcessary or incidental thereto; and, in

R e S AT A A S P St 1

16@ conducting or carrying on its activities, and for the purpose of
i
17§ promoting or furthering any one of its said objects or purposes,
18§ to exercise any or all the powers hereinabove set forth in this g
t . H
9. . iees ., ;
1 | Article, and zny other or additional power now or hereafter :
. i
20, , ‘ . . . .
|| authorized by law, either 2lone or in conjunction with others,
21, e . . .
g as principals, agents or otherwise; provided, however, that this %
22, _ ;
| corporation shall not have the power to, and shall not, carry on
23 \
ii propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legislation or to {
24| ) . . . |
| participate ia, or intervene in (including the publishing or dis-. !
25 ) |
i tributing of statements) any campaign on behalf cf any candidate i
26|
i for public office.
27
g The foregoing statement of purposes shall be construed as
28 . :
Il a statemert of both purposes and powers, and the purposes and
29
| powers estated in each clause, except where otherwise exprecsed,
30
1 ghall te in no wise limited or restricted by reference to or in-
31
| ference from the terms or provisions of any cther clause, but shall
32 0
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be regarded as independent purposes and powers,

The properties of this corporation shall be held in trust

for the purposes above set forth, but with full power to sell,

exchange, encumber or otherwise dispose of the same, subject to

the rights of the creditors of this corporacion.

ARTICLE III1

PRINCIPAL OFFICE:

The county in the State of California where the principal

office for the transaction of the business of this corporation is

to be located is Los Angeles County.

ARTICLE 1V
A.

DIRECTORS:

Tt.e number of directors of tuis corporation shall be

fifteen (15) and the names and addresses of the persons who are

appointed to act in the capacity of directors until the election

of their successors are as follows:

NAME

Myron Blumberg
William C. Cole
Karlyn Zabhler
Arthur T. Zahler
Jchn W. Gattis
Donald 3. Cccke
Roselle I.. Somzer
Donald 4. Drury
Horace Raing
Joyce 4. Simmons
Katherine M. Kart-Nibbrig
Gracia G. Drury

Shirley J. Blumbherg
Roscoe L.

Bucklandg

Clive Graham

ADDRESS

503 Security Bldg., Long Beach, Calif.
5171 Patterson, Long Beach, Calif.

704 Island View Dr.,; Loag Beach, Calif.
704 Island View Dr., Long 3each, Calif.
5950 E. Willow, Long Beach, California
470 Norton, Long Beach, California

11l
4436
5621
7147
3754

4436

Birkdale, Lcng Beach, California
East 5th, Long 3Beach, California
El Jardin, Long Beach, California
Premium, Long Beach, California
Sebren, Long Beach, California
East 5th, Locng Beach, California
963 Security 31dg., Long Beach, Calif.
4827 Faculty, Long Beach, California

3800 East Ocean Blvd., Long Beach, Calif.

~3-
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B. The number of directors may be changed by a By-law
members
adopted by two-thirds of the existing/fiemestows of this corporation.
C. The first Board of Directcrs shall be elected at a
meeting of ti:e members of the corporation to be held prior to

February 1, 1965,

In the election of
the directors, each member of this corporation shall be entitled
to one vote for any purpose. There shall be no proxy vote.

D. The members and directors of this corporation shall
have no liability for dues or assessments.

E. The persons who are directors of this corporation
from time to time shall constitute the entire membership of this
corporation,

?. Each directorship shall cease upon the death or
resignation of such director, or upon adoption of a resolution
terminating 3uch directorship, assented to by the vote, or written
assent incorporated in the minutes of the meeting, of not less
than two-thirds of all the members, not less than 10 days notice
of intent to present such resoluticn to the meeting for action
having first been given to all members, either personally or by
mailing to their respective last addresses appearing in the
records of the corporation, or upon regular election as provided

in the By-laws of this corporation.

ARTICLE V ORGANIZATION AND LIABILITY:

The corporation shall have no capital stcck, and the pri-
vate property of the incorporators and directors shall not be

liable for the debts of the corporation.

ARTICLE VI - MISCELLANECUS:

This corporation is organized purszuant to the General Non=-

profit Corporation Law of the State of Califormia. This corpora-




1Y tion is not organized, nor shall it be operated, for pecuniary

2| gain or profit, and it does not contemplate the distribution of

3 gains, profits or dividends to the members thereof or to an;, pri-
vate shareholder or individual. The property, assets, profits

and net income of this corporation are irrevocably dedicated to

part of the profits or the net income of this corporation shall

4
5
6| charitable, scientific, literary and educational purposes and no
7
8| ever inure tc the benefit of any director, officer or member

9

thereof. In the event that unforeseen social, economic or legis-

10 lative changes occur to forestall the objectives as stated; or

11 upon the dissolution or winding up of this corporation, the assets
.12~ of this corporation remaining after payment of, or provision for
payment of, all debts and liabilities of this corporation shall

be distributed within two years to a corporation or corporations,

15% fund or funds, or foundation or foundatiors which have the same or
16% similar purposes as does this corporation and 1s or ure qualified
175 for exempticns from Federal incomgz tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
18% the Internal Revenue Code of 1554 as now in effect or as subse-

19§ quently amended.

20& ,

21; ARTICLE VII AZENDMENTS TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION:

221 The Articles of Incorporétion of this corporation shall not
23! be amended except with the vote or written consent of two-thirds

!
!
E members.
| of its/Hdanseesusns:
|
|
26" IN WITNESS WHEREOF, for the purpose of forming this
27 corporation as a private non=-profit corporation for the purpcses
28 | set forth in ARTICLE II hereof, under and pursuant to the
29% provisions of the General Non-profit Corporation Law of the State
30? of California, we, the undersigned, constituting the incorporators

31

32
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1l of this corporation, including the persons named hereinabove as
2 its first directors, have executed these Articles of Incorporation
3! this 10‘:‘3 day of Dec&mber , 1964,
) // ( . )
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14
15 STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
i )SS
16! COUNTY OF LOS ANCELES)
|

7h
17 On this_zz day of December, 1964, before me, the
undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State,
18 personally appeared MYRON 3LUMBERG, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged

to me that he executed the same.

WITNESS my hand and officigl™seal.

21: (>4£2?i%,/{<;?af>[é7¢&

22 Jozzty Public in and for said
‘ colhity and StatQe-caeanaos . o e
23! STATE OF CALIFORIIA ) }4 S, i e p
24|| COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES% ! - R
’h gy |

25 On this (Zf day of December, 1964, before me, the

| undersigned, a Notary fublic in ancd for said County and State, per=
26! sonally appesred KARLYN Zahler, ARTHUR T. ZAHLER, JOHN W. GATTIS,

| WILLIAM C, CCLE, DONALD B. COOKE, ROSELLE L. SOMMER, DONALD A.
27! DRURY, HORACE RAINS, M.D,, JOYCE A, SIMMONS, KATHRYN M. HART-NIBBRIG,
{ GRACIA G, DRURY, SHIRLEY J. BLUMBERG, ROSCOE L., B 'CKLAND, and
28!, CLIVE GRAHAM, known tc me to te the persons whose names are sub-

f scribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that they
29 | executed the same,

30; WITNESS my hand and official se

1. g

| Notary /Public in and for A

32 said _Qounty and Stste
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SECRETARY OF STATE

I, BILL JONES, Secretary of State of the State of California,
hereby certify:

That the attached transcript of __/ page(s) has
been compared with the record on file in this office, of
which it purports to be a copy, and that it is full, true
and correct. |

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, 1 execute this
certificate and affix the Great Seal of
the State of California this day of

Secretary of State f

Il sec/state Form CE-107 (rev. 9/98)

O5P 98 13524




BY-LAWS OF
THE FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION

A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
(Revised-October-11,2006Revised July 11, 2007)

ARTICLE 1
NAME AND LOCATION OF OFFICES

The name of this corporation is The Fair Housing Foundation. It is a California
nonprofit public benefit corporation with the principal office in Long Beach,
County of Los Angeles, State of California. The Board of Directors may at any
time, or from time to time, change the location of the principal office from one
location to another. The corporation may have a common seal consisting of two
concentric circles with the words “FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION?”, together with
the date of incorporation.

ARTICLE 2
PURPOSE

This corporation is a nonprofit public benefit corporation and is not organized for
private gain of any person. It is organized under the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law for public and charitable purposes. The specific
purpose of this corporation is: The Fair Housing Foundation is a nonprofit
organization dedicated to eliminating discrimination in housing and promoting
equal access to housing choices for everyone.

ARTICLE 3

MEMBERSHIP
Section 1. Membership.

There shall be two classes of membership as follows:

(a) "Voting members", who shall be the directors of the Corporation
and each voting member, shall have one non-cumulative vote. At
such time as any person ceases to be a director, he or she shall
concurrently cease to be a voting member.

(b) "Members", who may be classified in any such manner such as
"contributing member", "sustaining member", and the like, but no
such member shall have the right to vote.
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Section 2. Associates.

Nothing contained in Section 1 of this Article shall be construed to limit the right
of the corporation to refer to persons associated with the corporation as
‘members” even though such persons are not corporate members, and no such
reference in or outside of these Bylaws shall constitute anyone being a member,
within the meaning of Section 5056 of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law.
The corporation may confer by amendment of its Articles or of these Bylaws
some or all of the rights of a member, as set forth in the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law, upon any person or persons who do not have the right to vote
for the election of Directors or on a disposition of substantially all of the assets of
the corporation or on a merger or on a dissolution or on changes to the
corporation’s Articles or Bylaws, but no such person shall be a member within the
meaning of said Section 5056.

ARTICLE IV
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers.

Subiject to limitations of the Articles and these Bylaws and of pertinent restrictions
of the Corporations Code of the State of California, all the activities and affairs of
the corporation shall be exercised by or under the direction of the Board of
Directors. Without prejudice to such general powers, but subject to the same
limitations, it is hereby expressly declared that the Board shall have the following
powers in addition to the other powers enumerated in these Bylaws:

(a) To select and remove all the officers, agents and employees of
the corporation, prescribe such duties for them as may not be inconsistent with
law, with the Articles of Incorporation, or with these Bylaws, fix the terms of their
offices and their compensation and in their discretion require from them security
for faithful service; and to Review and approve a personnel policy and to create
grievance committee if needed.

(b) To make such disbursements from the funds and properties of
the corporation as are required to fulfill the purposes of this corporation as are
more fully set out in the Articles of Incorporation thereof and generally to conduct,
manage and control the activities and affairs of the corporation and to make such
rules and regulations therefore not inconsistent with law, with the Articles of
Incorporation or with these Bylaws, as they may deem best; and to review
quarterly reports, expenditures and pending income; and to approve a yearly
budget.
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(c) To borrow money and incur indebtedness for the purposes of
the corporation and to cause to be executed and delivered therefore, in the
corporate name, promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust,
mortgages, pledges, hypothecation, or other evidences of debt and securities
therefore.

(d) To carry on a business at a profit and apply any such profit that
results from the business activity to any activity in which the corporation may
legally engage.

(e) To change the principal office for the transaction of the business
of the corporation from the location to another within the same county; to fix and
locate from time to time one or more subsidiary offices of the corporation within
or without the State of California for the holding of any meetings of the Board of

Directors or the membership; and to adopt, make and use a corporate seal and
to alter the form thereof from time to time as in their judgment they may deem
best, provided such seal shall at all times comply with the provisions of law.

(f) Authorize individuals to sign on checks of this corporation’s bank
accounts.

(g) Hire the Executive Director. The Executive Director shall be
elected by two-thirds (2/3) vote of the members of the Board of Directors present
and voting at any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors.

(h) Remove the Executive Director. The Board of Directors shall
have the authority to remove the Executive Director in accordance with the terms
and conditions of any employment agreement between the Executive Director
and or in the absence of such employment agreement, by a two-thirds (2/3) vote
of the members of the Board of Directors present and voting at any regular or
special meeting of the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Number of Directors.

Subject to section 5227 of the California non-profit public benefit corporation law,
The authorized number of Directors of the corporation shall be a minimum of five
(5) and a maximum of thirteen (13), with the exact number to be determined from
time to time by the Board until changed by an amendment of the Articles of
Incorporation or by an amendment to these Bylaws. In addition, the Executive
Director shall serve as an ex-officio, non-voting member.

Directors shall not receive compensation for their services as Directors.
Directors may receive reimbursement for expenses as may be fixed or
determined by the Board and may serve the organization in some other capacity
for which compensation is paid.
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Section 3. Selection and Tenure of Office.

Election of members to the Board of Directors by resolution may be made during
any meeting of the Board of Directors, provided the procedures set forth below
have been followed.

Nomination for election of a director shall be made by at least two (2) members
of the Board of Directors and shall be made at a meeting of the Board of
Directors at least twenty (20) days before the next meeting of the Board of
Directors.

Election of members to the Board of Directors shall require the affirmative vote of
the majority of the active members of the Board of Directors present at the
meeting.

Directors shall serve for a term of two (2) years from the date said director was
last elected to the Board of Directors.

Section 4. Vacancies.

Subject to the provision of Section 5226 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, any Director may resign effective upon giving written notice to
the Chair of the Board, the President, or the Secretary of the Board, unless the
notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of such resignation.

If the resignation is to take effect at some future time, a successor may be
selected before such time, to take office when the resignation becomes effective.

A vacancy or vacancies in the Board shall be deemed to exist in case of the
death, resignation or removal of any Director, or if the authorized number of
Directors be increased.

The Board may declare vacant the office of a Director who has been declared of
unsound mind by a final order of court, or convicted of a felony, or been found by
a final order or judgment of any court to have breached any duty arising under
the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law.

No reduction of the authorized number of Directors shall have the affect of
removing any Director prior to the expiration of the Director's term of office.

Section 5. Removal of Directors.

A Director may be removed from office if any of the following has been found to
have occurred:

(a) A conflict of interest is found to exist between the Director and the
corporation.

(b) The Director is found to have engaged in activities that are directly
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contrary to the interests of the corporation and may have caused damage
either financially or to the reputation of the corporation.

(c) The Director is found to be engaged in the misrepresentation of the
corporation and its policies to outside third parties, either willfully, or on a
repeated basis.

(d) The court conviction of a member of a felony.
(e) Failure to fulfill the attendance requirements.

Any Director may be removed from office if he or she misses three or more
consecutive board and/or special meetings. Furthermore, a member of the
Board who misses more than five (5) regular meetings during any consecutive
twelve (12) month period may be removed for cause from the Board of Directors.
An absence shall be excused if a Board member notifies the Executive Director
that he or she will not be able to attend the next Board meeting by noon on the
Friday before the meeting. An absence shall also be excused on a shorter notice
if a Board member notifies the Executive Director that an emergency has arisen,
such as illness or an emergency at work, which cannot be avoided.

Before any such removal occurs, the Director will be advised of the allegation
and the basis for the same. The Director will be given an opportunity to present
any contrary evidence, or explanation he or she may have to the Board. An
existing member of the Board of Directors may be only be removed from the
Board of Directors by the affirmative vote at a regularly scheduled monthly
Membership Meeting of at least two thirds (2/3) of the members of the Board of
Directors present at the meeting. The interested member of the Board of
Directors may not vote on the resolution concerning his or her removal from the
Board of Directors but may be present during said discussion, deliberation and
vote.

Section 6. Place of Meetings.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary provided in these Bylaws, any meeting
(whether regular, special or adjourned) of the Board may be held at any place
within the State of California.

Section 7. Regular Meetings.

Meetings of the Board shall be held every month, at such date, time and place as
the Board of Directors shall determine for the purpose of the election of officers
and the transaction of other business.
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Section 8. Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by order of the
President or of any Vice President or of the Secretary or of two or more of the
Directors.

Section 9. Notice of Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the Board shall be held upon four days notice by first class
mail or a forty-eight hour notice given personally or by telephone, e-mail or other
similar means of communication. Any such notice shall be addressed or
delivered to each Director or at such Director's address as it is shown upon the
records of the corporation.

Section 10. Quorum.

A quorum is 50% of the voting members rounded up to the nearest whole
number. Ex-officio members count for purposes of determining if a quorum
exists. A quorum shall transact all business of this corporation.

Section 11. Participation in Meetings by Conference Telephone.

Members of the Board may participate in a meeting through use of conference
telephone or similar communications equipment, so long as all members
participating in such meeting can hear one another.

Section 12. Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee may act for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
when there is an emergency and there is not time, opportunity, or availability of
Board members to convene the entire board for emergency action. The
Executive Committee shall be accountable to the Board of Directors for its
actions which shall be presented at the next general or special meeting. The
Executive Committee shall be composed of the Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary,
Treasurer, and Immediate Past Chair, if there is one. In the event that there is no
Immediate Past Chair on the Board of Directors the position of the Immediate
Past Chair may be filled by election by the Board of Directors. The Executive
Director shall be an ex-officio and non-voting member of the Executive
Committee. A quorum of this committee shall be %2 plus one (1) voting members
of the Executive Committee.

Section 13. Adjournment.

A majority of the Directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may
adjourn any Board meeting to another time and place. Notice of the time and
place of holding an adjourned meeting need not be given to absent Directors if
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the time and place is fixed at the meeting adjourned, except as provided in the
next sentence. If the meeting is adjourned for more than 48 hours, notice of any
adjournment to another time or place shall be given prior to the time of the
adjourned meeting to the Directors who were not present at the time of the
adjournment.

Section 14. Action Without Meeting.

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board may be taken without a
meeting if all members of the Board shall individually or collectively consent in
writing to such action. Such consent or consents shall have the same effect as a
unanimous vote of the Board and shall be filed with the minutes of proceedings
of the Board.

Section 15. Rights of Inspection.

Every Director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect and
copy all books, records and documents of every kind and to inspect the physical
properties of the corporation of which such person is an Director, for a purpose
reasonably related to such person's interest as a Director.

Section 16. Committees.

Committees of the Board may be appointed by resolution passed by a majority of
those voting. Committees shall be composed of two or more members of the
Board, and shall have such powers of the Board as may be expressly delegated
to it by resolution of the Board of Directors.

Any such committee may be designated an Executive Committee or by such
other name as the Board shall specify. The Board shall have the power to
prescribe the manner in which proceedings of any such committee shall be
conducted. In the absence of any such prescription, such committee shall have
the power to prescribe the manner in which its proceedings shall be conducted.
Unless the Board or such committee shall otherwise provide, the regular and
special meetings and other actions of any such committee shall be governed by
the provision of this Article applicable to meetings and actions of the Board.
Minutes shall be kept of each meeting of each committee.

There shall be one standing committee, the Executive Committee. The Board
Chair appoints all committee chairs. Committee chairs must be members of the
Board.

Executive Committee

The four officers serve as the members of the Executive Committee. The
Executive Committee shall review the performance of the Executive Director.
Except for the power to amend the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, the

The Fair Housing Corporation Bylaws Amended 5/5/06 Page 7



Executive Committee shall have all of the powers and authority of the Board of
Directors in the intervals between meetings of the Board of Directors, subject to
the direction and control of the Board of Directors.

The chair may, at any time, appoint other committees on any subject for which
there are no standing committees. The various committees shall have the power
to fill vacancies in their membership.

ARTICLE V

OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers.

The officers of the corporation shall be a Chair, Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer
and such other officers as the Board of Directors may elect. One person may
not hold two or more offices during the same term.

Section 2. Election.

The Chair of the Board of Directors shall no later than the monthly meeting in
AprilMay, appoint a committee to nominate officers for the coming year. A slate
of candidates shall be presented to the voting members at the annual meeting in
June. Ballots will be prepared with the names of the individuals nominated and
shall be given to each of the members of the Board of Directors present at the
June meeting who shall vote for each office in secret. Officers of the corporation
shall be elected for one (1) year, to take office July 1 and shall serve at the
pleasure of, the Board, subject to the rights, if any, of an officer under any
contract of employment. Each officer shall hold his office until he shall resign, be
removed, or become otherwise disqualified to serve, or until his successor shall
be elected and qualified. They shall continue in their respective offices until the
following June 30, or until a successor is elected and qualified, unless death,
resignation, removal or disqualification first occurs.

Section 3. Removal and Resignation.

Any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, by a majority of the
Directors, at any regular or special meeting of the Board, or except in case of an
officer chosen by the Board, by any officer upon whom such power of removal
may be conferred by the Board.

Any officer may resign at any time, without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the
corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party, by giving written
notice to the Board, or to the President, or to the Secretary of the corporation.
Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or
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at any later time specified therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 4. Vacancies.

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification,
or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the Bylaws for
regular election or appointment to such office, provided that such vacancies shall
be filled as they occur and not on an annual basis.

Section 5. Inability to Act.

In the case of absence or inability to act of any officer of the corporation and of
any person herein authorized to act in his place, the Board may from time to time
delegate the powers or duties of such officer to any other officer, or any director
or other person whom the Board may select.

Section 6. Chair.

Subject to the control of the Board of Directors, the Chair shall have general
supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of the corporation.
The Chair of the Board, shall, if present, preside at all meetings of the Board, and
exercise and perform such other powers and duties as may be from time to time
assigned to him or her by the Board or prescribed by the Bylaws.

Section 7. Vice Chair.

In the absence or disability of the Chair of the Board, he or she shall perform all
the duties of the Chair and in so acting have all the powers of the Chair. He or
she shall have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed by the Board
or the Bylaws.

Section 8. Secretary.

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, the following:

A full and complete record of the proceedings of the Board of Directors.

The seal of the corporation and affix the same to such papers and instruments as
may be required in the regular course of business.

A current roster of members of the Board of Directors which shall include the
home and office addresses and telephone numbers of each member of the
Board of Directors as well as the date in which said member term of election to
the Board of Directors expires. The roster shall be private and confidential.

A public minute book to be kept at the principal office for the transaction of the
business of the corporation for viewing and inspection by the public. The minute
book shall contain the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors for the
past six (6) months.

A copy of the corporation's Articles and Bylaws, as amended to date.
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And shall discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as prescribed by
the Board of Directors.

Section 9. Treasurer

The Treasurer shall receive and safely keep, or cause to be kept, all funds of the
corporation and deposit or cause to be deposited the same in such bank or
banks as may be designated by the Board of Directors. Such funds shall be paid
out only on the check of the corporation signed by the Chair, Vice-Chair,
Treasurer, or Secretary or by such officers as may be designated by the Board of
Directors as authorized to sign the same.

The Treasurer shall receive and safely keep and maintain, or cause to be kept
and maintained, adequate and correct accounts of the business transactions of
the corporation. The books of account shall at all reasonable times be open to
inspection by any Director. The Treasurer shall have such other powers and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board of
Directors. He or she shall give, or cause to be given, the financial reports at
each regular board meeting.

ARTICLE VI
DIRECTOR AND STAFF

Executive Director. The Executive Director is hired by the Board and as chief
executive officer of the corporation, shall have full responsibility for the daily
management of the office and shall supervise, employ, and terminate all
personnel, subject to the policies established by the Board of Directors or the
Executive Committee.

The Executive Director will attend all Board meetings, report on the progress of
the corporation, answer questions of Board members and carry out the duties

described in the job description. The Board can designate other duties as
necessary.

ARTICLE VI
OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. Indemnification.

Each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to
or is involuntarily involved in any action, suit, investigation or proceeding,
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whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (hereinafter “proceeding”)
by reason of conduct as a director or officer of the organization or service at the
request of the organization as a director, officer, employee or agent shall be
indemnified, defended, reimbursed and held harmless as against all expense,
liability and loss reasonably incurred by such person as a result of such
proceeding. This includes attorneys fees, judgments, fines, taxes or penalties
and amounts paid or to be paid in settlement or any other expense which the
Board of Directors deems reasonably incurred.

Section 2. Payment

The organization, by action of the Board of Directors, may advance reasonable
expenses in accordance with the above section.

Section 3. Amendment of Bylaws.

The Bylaws may be amended or repealed and Bylaws adopted by a vote of the
majority of the members of the Board of Directors meeting; provided that such
amendment is made in writing and provided further that such amendment be first
presented at a preceding meeting.

Section 4. Record of Amendments.

Whenever an amendment or new Bylaw is adopted, it shall be copied in the Book
of Minutes with the original Bylaws, in the appropriate place. If any Bylaw is
repealed, the fact of repeal with the date of the meeting at which the repeal was
enacted or written assent was filed shall be stated in said book.

ARTICLE VI

INDEMNIFICATION OF AGENTS OF THE
CORPORATION

Section 1. Indemnification.

Each person who was or is made a party or is threatened to be made a party to
or is involuntarily involved in any action, suit, investigation or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (hereinafter “proceeding”)
by reason of conduct as a director or officer of the organization or service at the
request of the organization as a director, officer, employee or agent shall be
indemnified, defended, reimbursed and held harmless as against all expense,
liability and loss reasonably incurred by such person as a result of such
proceeding. This includes attorneys fees, judgments, fines, taxes or penalties
and amounts paid or to be paid in settlement or any other expense which the
Board of Directors deems reasonably incurred.

The Fair Housing Corporation Bylaws Amended 5/5/06 Page 11



Section 2. Payment.

The organization, by action of the Board of Directors, may advance reasonable
expenses in accordance with the above section.

Section 3. Insurance.

The corporation shall purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any agent of
the corporation against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent in
such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as such whether or not the
corporation would have the power to indemnify the agent against such liability
under the provisions of this Article; provided, however, that this corporation shall
have no power to purchase and maintain such insurance to indemnify any agent
of the corporation for a violation of Section 5233 of the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law.

Section 4. Nonapplicability to Fiduciaries of Employee Benefit Plans.

This Article does not apply to any proceeding against any trustee, investment
manager or other fiduciary of an employee benefit plan in such person's capacity
as such, even though such person may also be an agent of the corporation as
defined in Section 1 of this Article. The corporation shall have power to
indemnify such trustee, investment manager or other fiduciary to the extent
permitted by subdivision (f) of Section 207 of the California General Corporation
Law.

ARTICLE IX
RECEIPT, INVESTMENT AND DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

Section 1. The corporation shall receive all monies and/or other properties
transferred to it for the purposes for which the corporation was formed (as shown
by the Articles of Incorporation). However, nothing contained herein shall require
the Board to accept or receive any money or property of any kind if it shall
determine in its discretion that receipt of such money or property is contrary to
the expressed purposes of the corporation as shown by said Articles.

Section 2. The corporation shall hold, manage and disburse any funds or
properties received by it from any source in a manner that is consistent with the
expressed purposes of this corporation.

Section 3. No disbursement of corporation money or property shall be made
inconsistent with the adopted budget unless approved by the Board of Directors.
However, the Directors shall have the authority to appropriate specific sums to
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fulfill the objects and purposes for which the corporation was formed and to direct
the officers of the corporation from time to time to make disbursements to
implement said appropriations.

Section 4. Instruments in Writing.

All checks, drafts, demands for money and notes of the corporation, and all
written contracts of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers,
agent or agents, as the Board may from time to time by resolution designate.

ARTICLE X

CORPORATE RECORDS AND
REPORTS

Section 1. Records.

The Corporation shall maintain adequate and correct accounts, books and
records of its business and properties. All such books, records and accounts
shall be kept at its principal place of business in the State of California, as fixed
by the Board from time to time.

Section 2. Inspection of Books and Records.

Every Director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect all
books, records, documents of every kind, and the physical properties of the
Corporation, and also of its subsidiary organizations, if any.

Section 3. Certification and Inspection of Bylaws.

The original or a copy of these Bylaws, as amended or otherwise altered to date,
certified by the Secretary, shall be open to inspection by the Directors of the
Corporation at all reasonable times during office hours.

ARTICLE XI
Miscellaneous

Section 1. Fiscal Year.
The fiscal year shall be set by the Board of Directors, and may be changed from

time to time if the Board of Directors determine the change will benefit the
Association
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Section 2. Rules of Order.

The meetings of this Association shall be conducted in accordance with Robert's
Rules of Order.

All FHF Board, staff and volunteers adhere to all relevant policies and
procedures of the organization.

ARTICLE XlI

DISSOLUTION

Upon dissolution of this corporation, the Board shall cause the assets herein to
be distributed to another corporation with purposes similar to that identified in the
Articles of Incorporation, and Article Il of these Bylaws.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, being the Secretary of The Fair Housing
Foundation, do hereby certify that the above BYLAWS were amended and
adopted as the bylaws hereof on the day of
2006, by the Board of Directors of said Corporation, in a regularly called meeting
on the same date. Said BYLAWS are, as of the date of this Certification, the duly
adopted and existing BYLAWS of this Corporation.

Secretary
Fair Housing Foundation
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- D90

Department of the Treasury
Internai Reveaue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

henefit trust or private foundation)

¥ The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting reqguirements.

j OMB No. 1545-0047

20 13

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnin L 3 , 2012 and ending lune 20
B Check if applicable: € Name of organization Fair Housing Eocundation D Employer identification number
U] Address change BDoing Business As 95-8172878
Number and street {or P.0. box if mait is not delivered fo strest address) Roomy/suite E Tefephone number
[] Neme change P!
[ initiat return 13605 | ohe Beach Slyd 302 562:680.1206
[ rerminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
D Amended return 0 1o 80 G Giross receipts §
{3 Appiication pending F Name anfi address of prmc'pal afficer:  jasiah Butier H(a Is this a group retum for affliates? [ Yes [/ no
3605 Long Beach Blvd #302 1 ong Beach CA 90B07-4025 Hib} Are alt affiliates inciuded? [3 Yes B No

I Tax-exempt status: i1 501{c)3) ] 501(c) ( } 4 (nsertno) | 4947 or 1527 i “No," attaoh a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: » fairhousinafoundation.conm H{c) Group exemption number B

K Form of organization:[/] Gorporation | 1 Trust | Association |} Other & [ L vear of formation: | M State of legal domicile:
Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To.imalement 2 comnrehensive fair housing
g program.which includes. landiordieonant disoutes. counsaling ang_ community education services. which are S
3 monitored by the cities which contract with the, Fair Housing Foundation. i R b e e s e
=
% 2 Check this box B[ _1if the organization discontinued its operaﬂons or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1a) . 3 8
21 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b} 4 8
2| § Total number of individuals ernployed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3
ﬁ 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . 8 15
Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Part VilI, column (C} line 12 7a o
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b o
Prior Year Current Year
» | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line th) . 739,922 6§49 550
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, line 2q) .o 0 a
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VHI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) N a 0
T 11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e} . . . 0 a
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 729.922 849 550
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) . . . . . a 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, calumn {A), line 4) . G P
w | 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-1 0) 438.785 451.352
2 | 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column O line25) b 0
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, colurmn (A), fines 11a~11d, 11f-24e) . 266,264 264 161
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25) 705,049 Y8 E14
19 Revenue iess expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 12 34.87% -65.963
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘gé 20 Total assets (Pa!‘t X, line 16) 249 617 175.226
;?E 2t Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 59,531 51203
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Eme 20 190.086] 124 123

Signature Biock .

Under penaities of perjury, | decfar,eff I have ex; ed this'return, includi accbm nying schedules: nd statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief, it is
trye, correct, and compiete of prepargf {other than offi |s bis mformano h preparer has any knuwiedge
£
f\/M . N E) ’?,//‘ ¥
Sign ilgﬁwnf’ icer // / Date 4
Here ﬂ/;:% nﬁ hHol Cxe {“w/wa (7~ &?fcfﬁf
Type or print name and ™
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ # PTIN
Prep arer self-employed
Use Only Firm's name b Firm's EIN b
Firm's address ¥ Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . [ 1¥es [ INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 2012}



Form 990 {2012) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Toironfement a cornrehensive falr housing prooram which includes landiordfennant disoutes. counseling and community.._____
education services which are monitored by the cities which contract sth the Fair Housing Foundation.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 290 or 890-E2? e e e e e e e .o ClyYes ¥INo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . L . L L L L Lo oo TYes TlMo
if “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:r )(Expenses$ g20.970 including grants of }{Revenue$ §20.979 )
JToimpiement a comprehensive fair housing nroaram which includes fandlordgiennant disoutes. counseling and community.___
education services which are monitored hy the. cities which contract with the Fair. Housinag Foundation.. Served 10505,

4b {(Code: j{Expenses$ including grantsof § ){Reverwe$ )

4 (Code: j{Expenses$ including grarts of $ ){Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Scheduie O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses b a20 970

Form 990 (2012



Form 890 (2012)

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Page 3

{i"s Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(0)(3) or 4947(3)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
compiete Schedule A . . e e . ...

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructrons}'? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtses or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part If . e e

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part lif . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . e e
Did the organization recsive or hoid a conservatson easement, mclud;ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Scheduls D, Part Il e e e e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ims 21 for escrow or custodial account Iiabiitty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporaniy restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VH, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buil.di-ngs and squipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi .

Did the organization report an amount for :nvestmsntS*other securities in Part X Irne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1672 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vii .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or morg
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its ’totai assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . .

Did the organization report an amournt for other liabilities in Part X, fine 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, indspendent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complefe
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xif .

Was the organization included in consohciated :ndependent audsted fmancnal statements for tl'se tax year’? h‘ “Yes ” and if
the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(BY1)A)II? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £

Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV,

Did the organization report on Part {X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yas,” complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV .

Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule F, Parts Iif and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actxvmes on Part VIEI hne Qa?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facliltles'? If “Yes ” complete Schedule H

If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

1|

2 v
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11a

11b

1ic

1id

iie

S B A N B S b N BN

1

12a

-,

12b

13

S

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

B N B e U A N -

20b
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21

24a

27

88

31

32

37

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes, * complete Schedule |, Parts [ and I

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 I “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand Iit .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pr;ncspai amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptson’? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time durmg the year?
Section 501(c}{3} and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dsrector trustee key empioyee highest compensated empioyee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part il ,

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantial contributor or empioyee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
antity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part il |

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Scheduie L,
Part IV instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee'? if "Yes,” comp.’ete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer d[rector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereot}
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv .

Didt the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiﬁed
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operattons7 If “Yes ” compiete Schedule N,
Part ! \

Did the orgamzatlon seH exchaﬂge dlspose of or transfer mare than 25% of |ts net assets’) !f "Yes ’
complete Schedule N, Part i

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded a8 separate from the organlzatron under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701~-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization retated to any tax-exempt or taxable enttty‘? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part il ﬂ!
or iV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlted entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 37

if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wnth a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 .
Section 501{c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
refated organization? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls R, Part V, line 2 . A Coe
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R,

Part Vi .

Did the organization complete Schedule O and prowde explanatuons in Scheduie O for Part Vl hnes 11b and
197 Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O . C e e

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v

283

28b

28¢

31

32

S S N O S e N BN B N B N N N A N

37 v

38 v
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Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

2a

3a

=2

focf o

o

(e -2

=2~ B I~ %

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -G- if not applicable

1a

38

1b

1]

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments o ve

ndors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transm;ttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 10
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financiat account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax vear? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction?

if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dsd the
organization soclicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbunons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlbie contﬂbuhons under sect:on 170(0}

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . e e .

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provzded"f‘ .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which lt was
required to file Form 82827 . . .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f:ied durmg the year 7d

Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premuums ona perscnal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a confribution of qualified intelfectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3} supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’?

Section 501{c}(7) organizations. Enter:

initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . 10a nlal
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil}, line 12, for public use of club facaht;es 10b alal
Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shargholders . . 11a nia
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or patd to other sources '
against amounts due or received from them.} . 11b ia

Section 4847{a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organtzanon flhng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417

i “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .
Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified healith plans in more than one state?

12b

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

12a

the organization is licensed to issue gualified healthplans . . . . . 13b i |

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ nla

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tann:ng services dunng the tax year‘? . 14a v
If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14h v

Form 990 (2012)



Form 890 (2012) Page 8
: Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule . See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestioninthisPart VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, ahove, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reiat%onship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarliy performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or other person?

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

6 Did the organization have members or stockhoiders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e!ect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or suhject to approvat by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7h

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actlons undertaken dursng
the year by the following:

a The governing body? .

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’?
9 is there any officer, director, trustee, or key emptoyee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at

N C NN S L

v

the organization’s malling address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.,)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have ivcal chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a /

b K "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemang the actlwtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1ta Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a |
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13 . . . 12al v
b Were officers, directors, o trustees, and key employess required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to conﬂscts'? 12b| v

v

v

¢ Did the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . e e e e e e 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower pohcy? .
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructmn pohc:y’? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by i
independent persons, comparabitity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v
b Other officers or key empioyees of the organization . ., . e e e e 15b v
If “Yes” to line 153 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons) :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement |
with a taxable entity during the year? . e e e e e e e o
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its |
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed & oA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{c)(3)s only}
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
{1 Ownwebsite ] Another's website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain in Schedule O
19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,
20  State the name, physicatl address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B o

Form 880 po1g)



Form 990 (2012} Page 7
VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O confains a response to any questioninthisPart Vil . . . ., . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the crganization’s current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuats or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- i columns (D}, (€}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

= List the organization's five current highest compensated smployees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key empioyee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-M{SC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former direciors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box it neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(€}
Position
gl ® (do not check more than one ) 8 ®
Mame and Titie Average | hox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | COTpensation jcompensation from amount of
week (list any YT ) ey ey gy g from related other
hoursfor | 281 2 | 2| & | 25| ¢ the organizations compensation
refated =i E 8] e %g 3| organization  (W-2/1092-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | 8| | E| 85| |W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
befow dotted] R - | & gl and related
line} 5)3 g B organizations
e &
8 .
o
AN i MOOTE ] N
) v v 5 0 0
A2 enMastine oo ]
e . 1 J J 4] [+ ]
Blocaviesiva_..___..___ SUURUUSUNN SRS
Secretary 3 v v ] [t} Q
8 connieHavoes. oo O
Treasurer v v 4] G L1
Blgarbarashul L]
Executive Director 40 4 f4.987 Q 2
{8 miaicoimBeonet L]
Member 1 v [t] ) 0
A7) Richard Hernandez,
Member 1 v 0 0 4]
18 . ]
L) I N
{10}
an
(12)
(13)
14

Form 980 o1



Form 890 (2012}

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
(7 (8) Position (o} ®) G
. {do not check more than one
Name and title Average | box, untess parson is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
bours per | sfficer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation fram amount of
week {Hist anyl TS T = TazT= from related other
hoursfor | S& | & g Fl3E9 the organizations compensation
related ZEIE R a ag 2 | organization | (W-2/1009-MISC} from the
organizations 25 g1 13 E ST | (W-2/41009-MISC) organization
below dotted| S5 | & gls and related
line) & g g g organizations
1o b
o
[EL U S
UL
L
OB e )
OO
RO
(3 B
(22) e
(23) e
@Y
28 R
1b  Sub-total . B 84,978 0 0
¢ Total from contmuat;on sheets to Part VII Sect!on A b 2 9 G
d Total {add tines 1b and 1¢) . Lt 84,978 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmuted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportablie compensation from the organization b

3 Did the organization fist any former officer, divector, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individuat listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person Ilsted on I|ne ‘1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatson or mdwlduai

for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Saction B. Independent Corttractors

1 Complste this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year,

Name and business address

(8)
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

4]

Form 990 pos2



Form 940 (2012)

Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVill. . . ., . . . . . . . . . . . [J
B C
Total (rg!/enue Helagte)d aor Unr‘el%ted Resg%ue
exenmnt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 512, 518, or 514

2 2 13  Federated campaigns . 1a
g Z| b Membership dues 1b
g El ¢ Fundraising events . 1c
%8| ¢ Related organizations . 1d
g E e Government grants {contributions} | 1e
8% f Al other coniributions, gifis, granis,
fg‘ g and similar amounts not inciuded above | 4¢
*E 3 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
85! h Totat Add lines 1a~1f .
F Business Code
§ 2a
& b
g e
§| o T
E| e i -
‘g: t All other program service revenue . 0
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . P
3 Investment income (inciuding dw;deﬂds intergst,
and other similar amounts} g a
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds & 0
5 Royalties e .. . P
{i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . o
b Less: rental expenses 0
¢ Rental income or (loss) O
d Net rental income or (foss) ..
Ta  Gross amount from sales of () Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventary o
b Less: costor other basis
and sales expenses . 0
¢ Gainor {loss} . . 0
d Net gain or (loss)
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
g events {not including $
& of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g
g' b Less: direct expenses . . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part iV, line 18 a
b Less: direct expenses . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gamlng activities .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . 3
b lLess: cost of goods sold . b 9
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory . B
Miscallaneous Revenue Business Code
11a o
c ..........
d  All other revenue o
e Total. Add lines 11a~1 1d B
12 Total revenue. See instructions. B 546 BED

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 10

Statement of Functiona! Expenses

Section 501(ci(3} and 501{c){4) organizations must compiete alf columns. All other organizations rmust complete cofumn (A},

Check if Schedule O contfains a response o any question in this Part X .

U

C)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A} B o)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses ng;igsnizrglce Mane;ga;iement and Fundraising
1  Granis and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. Ses Part IV, line 21 a
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . a
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 2
4  Benefits paid to or for members G
5 Compensation of current officers, dsrectors
trustees, and key employees 832 437 75 923 7 509 A
6  Compensaticn not included above, to dlsquahfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f(1)} and
persons described in section 4858(cH34B} a a a 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 303139 262 916 40.823 0
8  Pension pian accruals and conlributions (mciude
section 401(k} and 403{b} employer contributions) 12.942 12.687 1388 o
9  Other employee benefits . 16.514 15,028 1,486 0
10 Payroli taxes . 14320 11.231 3,089 0
11 Fees for services (nonwamployees}
a Management 16.511 1,281 14,830 0
b Legal g 0 o a9
¢ Accounting 6.294 1] £.294 Q
d ilobbying . . . . o
e Professional fundraising services. See Pan iV (me 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g  Other. {f fire 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, ceiumn
(A) amount, list fine t1g expenses on Schedule O)) 10162 10,162 0 a
12  Advertising and promotion 0 n 0 0
13 Office expenses 21,259 19,346 1913 0
14 information technology 1.453 1992 121 g
15  Royalties . o a8 a a
16  Occupancy 46,576 40.987 5 589 s)
17 Travel . . 21.995 28,156 3.839 0
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials a 0 0 a
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 536 53§ o o
20  Interest .. 0 a o a
21 Payments to affiliates . 0 o a g
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatxon 0 o g a
23  insurance . e e e
24  QOther expenses. lemize expenses not coverecﬁ
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a8 Public Information - 71.159 71.159 0 0
b Teleshone 12,731 11.209 1,528 )
¢  Eguinpment Lease/purchase/maintenance 31.995 28 156 1.839
d
e All other expenses ) 4 595 2 427 1173 9
25  Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 715593 620.979 94 524 o
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reporled in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B [ if
following SOP 98-2 {(ASC 958-720) . . . . o o N o

Form 880 (2012



Form 990 (2012)

Page 1

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ; . ]
A (8}
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 42064 1 60,400
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . ol 2 o
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net gl 3 0
4  Accounts receivabie, net 4 :
5

Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬂcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess.
Compilate Part Il of Schedule L . .

6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(0)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing ermployers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary employess' beneficiary

@ organizations {see instructions}. Complete Part Il of Schedule 1.. .
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use .
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b

11 Investments—publicly traded securities

12  Investments —other securities. See Part IV, line 11

13  Investments —program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .

14  intangible assets .

15  Other assets. See Part |V, Ime 11 . .

16 _ Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equal lme 34)

17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .

18 Grants payable .

19  Deferred revenue .

20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes .

21 Escrow or custodial account lability. Complete Part EV of Scheduie D
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Scheduile L
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to reiated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D e

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here b E:i and
complete lines 27 through 29, and fines 33 and 34,

27  Unrestricted net assets .

124,123

28 Temporarily restricted net assets .

29 Permanently restricted net assets . -
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P El and :
complete lines 30 through 34.

30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .

27
o] 28 g
29

3t Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Net Assets or Fund Balances

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
33  Total net assets or fund balances . .o 190.085] 33 124,123
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 249,617 34 175,326

Form 980 (2012)



Form 990 (201 2}

Page 12

| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question in this Part XI . . . i

1 Total revenue {must equal Part Vill, column {A), line 12} . 1 648,550
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2 715.513
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 .65.962
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Par’t X I:ne 33 co?umn (A)) 4 190.086
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5 G
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 g
7  investment expenses . 7 g
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8 a
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (axpiam in Schedule O) 9 a

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme

33, column (B)) . 10 124123

Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil .

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: [ Cash Accrual T 1Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

if “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[1Separate basis [} Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud:ted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

{ | Separate basis [ Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compiiation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its aversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization reguired to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? if !he organlzatlon dnd not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3aiv

3biy

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support |
Complete if the organization is a section 801{c)(3) organization or a section 2 @ 1 2
e T 4847{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust. to
Departrment of
|n$§rana| F?Qvé’nue%;ﬁ;";“” ¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. b See separate instructions.
Employer identification number

Narne of the organization

ing Foundation 95-6122678
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 []Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{)(1)(A){).
2 [] A school described in section 170{)(1){A)). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described |n section 170{b){1){A){iE).
4 [ 1A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii}. Enter the
hospital s name, city, and state:

(4]
=
s
=3
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2
j=]
=
o
°
4]
]
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o
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13
2
o
&
Q
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section 170{){1){A)iv}). (Complete Part II )

] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit deseribed in section 1TOLIANMY).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}1){A){vi). (Complete Part I}

8 [ 1A community frust described in section 170{b}1M{A)NvE). (Complete Part 1)

9 [an organization: that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/4s% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33'4% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875. See section 508(a){2). (Complete Part {Il.)

10 [_] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section
509{a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [1typet b I Typell ¢ I Type lll-Functionally integrated  d ] Type Hil-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509()(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type i, or Type HI supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . N
g  Since August 17, 2008, has the orgamzaﬂon accepted any gaft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
{iil) befow, the governing body of the supported organization? . A 11g6i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in (i} above? . £1g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (il) above'? 1 1)
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).

-~ &

{iy Name of supporied {ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization | {iv} Is the crganization {v} Did you notify (vi) iz the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization (gdescribed on lines 1-8 | i col. {f) listed in your | the org_anizaﬁon in organization in col. support
abave or IRG section goveming doclimeni? col. {i) of your {} organized in the
{see instructions)) support? .87
Yes No Yes No Yes Mo
(A
B
©
D)
(2]
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 950 or 920-EZ.

Cat. No. 11285F

Schedule A {Forrm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)}vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. f the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} & | {a} 2008 (b) 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 ({f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) .

518,119 54().399 576,135 598.852 139.822 2.573.427
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf o o o o o o
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . o o o o o o
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ;
5§ The portion of total contributions by
each person {(other than a
governmental  unit  or  publicly
supported organization) included on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . o
6  Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4. :
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | {a) 2008 {b} 2008 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 if) Totai
7 Amountsfromlined . . . . 518.119 540.399 578.135 598,652 739.827 ] 2.673.427
B Gross income from interest, dlvadends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unvelated business

9
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . o a g o o 9
40 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital asseis
{Explain in Part IV)) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here . . . A e I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) . . . . 14 160 %
15  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . . 15 100 %
16a 33'1% support test—2012, if the organization did not check the box on !me 13 and Ime 14 i 33‘;@% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization . , . A 4
b 33'4% support tost-2014. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33113% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . B [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test--2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part [V how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organizatton qua!iﬁes asa pubiicﬂy supported
organization . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . A AN
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. if the organrzaﬂon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . Lo B
18  Private foundation. if the organlzatlon d:d not check a box on Iane 13 16a 16b 173 or 17b check thss box and see
jnstructions . . . . L . 0 0 L L0 L L 0L L e s O

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ} 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2012 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il.
if the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ¥ |  (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d} 2011 (e} 2012 {fj Total

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. {Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
crganization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmsntal unit to the
organization without charge .

Totat. Add lines 1 through 5.

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7Taand 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line8.) . .o

Section B. Total Support

Calendar vear {or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ {a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c} 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f} Total

9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated husiness taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 306, 1875 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV} . .
13  Total support. (Add lines 8, 100 1?
and 12.) .
14 First five years. If the Forrn 990 i for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{t)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . A e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column (fh) . . . . . | 15 %
16 Pubiic support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ill, linets . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column {ff) . . . | 7 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ill, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 331s% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 iz more than 33%s%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B[]
b 3315% support tests —2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'4%, and
line 18 is not more than 33145%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B [}
2 Private foundation. I the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-E2) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part 1o provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10;

Part Y, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also compiete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EX) 2012



SCHEDULED . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |

b Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, i1e, 111, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service # Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identilication number
Fair Housing Foundation 95-6122878

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds (b} Furds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

fuhdls are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive tegaf control? . . . . . . 1 Yes [ ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writihg that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . <« [¥Yes "] No
| Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzataon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
urpose(s} of conservation easements heid by the organization (check ali that apply).
[} Preservation of jand for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important fand area
[0 Protection of natural habitat [} Preservation of a certified historic structure
["] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . ., . . . . L. . L . L. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure sncluded in (a} .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfetred, released extlngu:shed or termmaied by the organization during the
tax year b

& Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes{] No
6  Staff and volunteer howrs devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(n){4)(B}
() and section 170(MABYN? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L o L o o . . . . .. [Yes ] No

9 in Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simitar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not io report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public setvice, provide, in Part Xili, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

) Revenues included in Form 980, ParitVili, line? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Pk §

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . > 3

2 if the organization received or held works of art historlcai treasures or other snmllar assets fcr financial gain, provide the

following amounts reguired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVilLLlinet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .®» $§

b AssetsincludedinForm 990, Part X . . , . T T L.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat. No. 522830 Schedule D (Form 980} 2012




le D {(Form 890) 2012 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
g the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection itams (check all that apply):
a [] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [_| Other
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [l Yes T1No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for conttibutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . RN . .. e e - - v o o . . I Yes I No

b i “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the followmg table
Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . L L o L L 0L L L 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d

e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e

f Ending balance . . . e e 1

2a Did the organization mc!ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ime 217 '? e e . .« [ Yes [INo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the expfanation has been prowded in Part X 0l
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year b} Prior year (¢} Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . .o

Grants or scho&arsh;ps

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . N
Administrative expenses .

o

f
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (g} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment & %
b Permanentendowment & %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L 3ali)
(i} related organizations . . . . e e e 3alii)

b if "Yes” to 3alii), are the related orgamzattons S:sted as requsred on Schedufe R'? P e e e 3b

4 Descnbe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
P s  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Costorother basis | {b) Cost or other basis fc} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investmenit) {other) depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings . . .
¢ Leasehold amprovements
d Equipment
e Other

Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c}.) . . . . »

Schedule I {Form 880) 2012



Sehedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
. Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.

{a)} Description of security or category {b) Book vaiue {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security} Cost or end-of-yvear rmarket value

{1} Financial derivatives .

{2) Closely-heid equity interests .

{3) Other
(A}

B

imn ibj must equal Form 896, Part X, col, (B fing 12) B
| Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X_ line 13,

{a) Description of investment type {b} Book value {e) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

4]

(3

{4)

{5)

{6)

7)

8

9
{10}
Yotal. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 13} B
Other Assets. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description {b} Book value

{1)
2}
3
)
)]
(6)
4]
(&)
(9
(o)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. B} fine 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . 7B
| Other Liabiiities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25. '
. {a} Description of lability {b}) Book valus
(1) Federal income taxes
2
(3)
{4)
(5)
(&)
(7}
{8)
9}
(10
{(11)
Total. (Cokimn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) B _
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote, In Part XIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financiat statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXili . . . . . [l

Schedule D (Form 860) 2012

1




Schedule D (i’orm 980) 2012

Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Totas ravenue, gains, and other suppott per audited financial statements .

1 548 550
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 390, Part Vili, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on investments . 2a o
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . e ] 0
d Cther(DescribeinPartXil)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . iz2d i
e Addlines 2a through2d . o
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 649,550
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viii Eme 12 but not on I;ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil jine7b . . | 4a 0
b Other DescribeinPartXly. . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . |4b 0
Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h:s must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 12 ) 5 649,550
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financiai Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 715,513
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a 0
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0
¢ Otheriosses . . . R 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIII) O - | o
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 715,513
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Eme 25 but not on Jme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b . . | 4a 0
Other DescribeinPard X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i 4b i}
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . o
5 Totai expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (F hIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 1 8 ) 715,513

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part fi, lines 8, 5, and 9; Part H, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
PartV, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide any additional

information.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012
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Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



gﬁﬁ‘j‘;&,‘;ﬁggo_m Suppiemental Infoermation to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Compiete to provide information for responses to specific auestions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

i OME No. 1845-0047

Department of the Treasury

internat Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Fair Housing Foundation 95-6122678

L
Page § Part Vi, Section C, line 2c: Reguire writlen request which is granted W 30 ARy S,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-E2. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 996-E2) (2012)
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Name of the organization

Emptoyer identification number

Scheduie O (Form 980 or 980-E2) {2012)



Schedule Q (Form 990 or 880-E7) (2012)

Page 3

General Instructions

Section references are to the Intemnal
Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. For the latest
information about developments related to
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2), such as
legislation enacted after the schedule and
its instructions were published, go to
www.irs.gov/form8o0.

Purpose of Schedule

An organization should use Schedule O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ), rather than separate
attachments, to provide the IRS with
narrative information required for
responses 1o specific questions on Form
990 or 990-EZ, and to explain the
organization’s operations or responses to
various guestions. it allows organizations
1o suppiermnent information reported on
Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Do not use Schedule O to supplement
responses to questions in other schedules of
the Form 980 or 990-EZ. Each of the other
schedules inciudes a separate part for
supplermnental information.

Who Must File

All organizations that file Form 890 and certain
organizations that file Form $90-EZ must file
Schedute O {Form 993 or 990-EZ). At a
minimurm, the schedule must be used to
answer Form 990, Part V1, lines 11b and 19. If
an organization is not required to fiie Form 990
or 990-EZ but chooses to do so, it must flle &
complete retum and provide all of the
information reqjuested, including the required
schedules.

Specific Instructions

tse as many continuation sheets of
Schedule O (Form 920 or 990-EZ} as
needed.

Complete the reguired information on
the appropriate line of Form 990 or 980-EZ
prior to using Schedule O (Form 930 or
990-E7).

ldentify clearly the specific part and
line(s) of Form 990 or 980-EZ to which
each response relates. Follow the part and
line sequence of Form 980 or 990-EZ.

Late refurn. If the retumn is not filed by
the due date {including any extension
granted), attach a separate statement
giving the reasons for not filing on time. Do
not use this scheduie to provide the late-
filing statement.

Amended return. If the organization
checked the Amended return box on Form
990, Heading, item B, or Form 9907,
Heading, item B, use Scheduie O (Form
990 or 990-EZ) to list each part or schedule
and line item of the Form 990 or 980-EZ
that was amended.

Group return. If the organization
answered “Yes” to Form 890, line H(z), but
“No” to line Hib), use a separate

attachment to list the name, address, and
EIN of each affiliated organization included
in the group retum. Do not use this
schedule, See the Instructions for Form
990, /. Group Return.

Form 990, Parts I, V, VI, VI, 1), XI, and
XL Use Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2)
to provide any narrative information
required for the following questions in the
Form 990.

1. Part Ill, Statement of Program Service
Accompilishments.

a. "Yes" response to line 2.
b. “Yes” response to fine 3.
¢. Other program services on line 4d.

2. Part V, Statements Regarding Cther
IRS Filings and Tax Compliance.

a. "No” response to iine 3b.
b. “¥Yes” or “No” response to fine 13a.
€. “No” response to line 14h.

3. Part VI, Governance, Management,
and Disclosure.

a. Material differences in voting rights
among members of the governing body in
ling 1a.

b. Delegation of governing board's
authority to executive committee,

¢. “Yes" responses to fines 2 through 7b,

d. “No” responses to lines 8a, 8b, and
10b.

e. "Yes” response to jine 9,

f. Description of process for review of
Form 990, if any, in response to fine 11b,

g. "Yes” response 1o line 12c.

h. Description of process for
determining compensation in response to
lines 15a and 15b.

i.  applicable, in response 1o line 18,
an explanation as to why the organization
checked the “Other” box or did not make
any of Forms 1023, 1024, 890, or 990-T
publicly availabie,

|- Description of public disclosure of
documents in response to line 19,

4. Part VlI, Compensation of Officers,
Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,
Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors.

a. Explain if reporting of compensation
paid by a related organization is provided
only for the period during which the related
organization was related, not the entire
calendar year ending with or within the tax
year, and state the period during which the
related organization was related.

b. Description of reasconable efforts
undertaken to obtain information on
compensation paid by refated
organizations, if the organization is unable
to obtain such information to report in
column {E).

5. Explanation for Part IX, Statement of
Functional Expenses, ling 11g {other fees

for services), including the type and
amount of each expense included in line
11g, if the amount in Part IX, line 11g,
exceeds 10% of the amount in Part iX, line
25 {total functional expenses).

6. Explanation for Part [X, Staternent of
Functional Expenses, ine 24e (all other
expenses), including the type and amount
of each expense inciuded in line 24e, if the
amount on line 24e exceeds 10% of the
amount in Part IX, line 25 (total functional
expenses).

7. Part Xi, Reconciliation of Net Assets.
Explain any other changes in net assets or
furd balances reported on line 9.

8. Part XWl, Financial Staternents and
Reporting.

a. Change in accounting method or
description of other accounting method
used on fine 1.

b. Change in committee oversight
review frorm prior year on line 2c.

c. “No” response to line 3b.

Form 990-EZ, Parts }, 11, Hll, and V. Use
Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-E2) to
provide any narrative information required
for the following questions:

1. Part, Revenue, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances.

a. Description of other revenue, in
response to line 8.

b. List of grants and similar amounts
paid, in response to line 10.

¢. Description of other expenses, in
response 1o ine 16.

d. Explanation of other changes in net
assets or fund balances, in response fo line
20.

2. Part it, Balance Sheets.

&. Description of other assets, In
response 1o line 24,

b. Description of total liabilities, in
response to line 26.

3. Description of other program services
in response to Part |ll, Statement of
Program Service Accomplishments, line 31.

4. Part V, Other Information.
a. *Yes" response to line 33.
b. “Yes” response to line 34.

¢. Explanation of why organization did
not report unrelated business gross income
of $1,000 or more to the IRS on Form
990-T, in response to line 35b.

Other. Use Schedule O (Form 990 or
920-EZ) to provide narrative explanations
and descriptions in response to other
specific questions. The narrative provided
should refer and relate to a particular line
and response on the form.

: Do not include on Schedule O
(Form 980 or 990-E2Z) any social
security number(s), because this
schedule will be made avaifable
inspection.

for public
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FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
3605 LONG BEACH BLVD STE 302
LONG BEACH CA 90807-4625

007887

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return 1s February 15, 2014,

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, casiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.
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MAGINNIS KNECHTEL & MCINTYRE, LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS
950 SOUTH ARROYO PARKWAY
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91105
TELEPHONE 626/449-3466
FACSIMILE 626/577-9361

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Board of Directors
Fair Housing Foundation
Long Beach, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fair Housing
Foundation (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the vyear then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Fair
Housing Foundation as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations, 1s presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued
our report dated December 5, 2013, on our consideration of Fair
Housing Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report 1is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Fair Housing Foundation’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

December 5, 2013



FATR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013

ASSETS
Cash
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $11,686

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accrued liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets-unrestricted
Commitments and contingencies (Note 3)

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 60,400
109,626
5,300

0

$175,326

$ 51,203
51,203

124,123

$175,326

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

UNRESTRICTED
CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Revenue and other support
Grant revenue

Other revenue

Total revenues and other support

EXPENSES:
Program services
Management & general
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

$562,713
86,837

649,550

620,979
94,534

715,513
(65,963)
190,086

$124,123

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Program Management

Services & General Total
Personnel $397,190 $ 54,162 $451,352
Professional fees 11,443 21,124 32,567
Public information, training,

and testing 71,199 0 71,199

Travel 28,156 3,839 31,995
Rent 40,987 5,589 46,576
Office expenses 20,713 2,825 23,538
Telephone 11,209 1,528 12,737
Insurance 9,054 1,235 10,289
Equipment 22,907 3,124 26,031
Other costs 8,121 1,108 9,229
Total expenses $620,979 $ 94,534 $§715,513

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received as public support $741,277
Cash paid to employees and other costs (723,841)
Interest paid 0
Income taxes paid 0
Net cash provided by operating activities/Net increase in cash 17,436
Cash at beginning of year 42,964
Cash at end of year $ 60,400

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Change in Net Assets $(65,963)

Adjustments to reconcile Change in Net Assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in grants receivable 91,727

Decrease in accrued liabilities (8,328)

Total adjustments 83,399

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 17,436

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Purpose And Operations

The purpose of Fair Housing Foundation (the "Foundation™) is to
advocate and encourage the existence and maintenance of multi-
ethnic neighborhoods where all people can 1live and exist in

harmony. The Foundation provides leadership and coordination for
the elimination of illegal discrimination against individuals
seeking housing. The Foundation promotes every person's right to

exercise unqualified free choice in the selection of housing.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on
the accrual basis. The significant accounting policies followed
are described below to enhance the wusefulness of the financial
statements to the reader.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are presented in accordance the Financial
Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards Number 117, Financial Statements of Not-For-
Profit Organizations. Under SFAS Number 117, the Foundation is
required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classifications of net assets:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation
considers all highly liquid investments, with maturities of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Expendable Restricted Resources

Operating funds restricted by the grantor for particular operating
purposes are deemed to be earned and reported as revenues of
operating funds when the Foundation has incurred expenditures or
earned fees in compliance with the specific restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements 1in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S.A. includes
the wuse of estimates that affect the financial statements.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.




FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Equipment

Equipment purchases with grant funds where in the grantor retains
title to the equipment are expensed as acquired.

Income Taxes

The Foundation has been determined to be exempt from Federal and
California Franchise taxes under Section 501 (c¢) (3) of the Internal
Revenue Service Code and corresponding California provisions. The
federal and state jurisdictions where the Foundation files returns
have statutes of limitations through four years. No returns are
currently under examination.

Contributions

The Foundation accounts for contributions in accordance with the
Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS Number 1l1le,
Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. 1In
accordance with SFAS Number 116, contributions received are
recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any

donor restrictions. All donor-restricted contributions are
reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a

restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the
period received and as assets, decrease of liabilities, or
expenses depending on the form of the benefits received. Promises
to give are recorded at net realizable value 1if expected to be
collected 1in one vyear and at fair wvalue 1f expected to be
collected in more than one year. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.




FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commitments And Contingencies

Commitments

The Foundation leases office space under a lease expiring on
September 30, 2015. Future approximate annual lease payments as of
June 30, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 39,300
2015 9,900
Total S 49,200

During the vyear ended June 30, 2013 the Foundation incurred
$46,576 of rent expense.

Contingency/Government Contracts
Revenues from government contracts are recorded to the extent

expenses under the contracts are incurred. Revenues recorded
under the contracts are subject to government audit and
adjustment. Management believes 1t has complied with all

applicable contract provisions.

The Foundations exempt returns are subject to audit by the
Internal Revenue Service and Franchise Tax Board. Management
believes it has complied with all reporting requirements.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation evaluated subsequent events through December 5,
2013, the date the financial statements were available for
issuance.




FATIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Federal
CFDA

Funding Source/Pass through Grantor/Additional information Number Expenditures
Pass—-through Awards
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Community Development Block Grants Program

Total Federal Awards, passed through the County

Of Los Angeles and various cities 14.218 $686,114 (1) *

NOTES:
(1) Represents revenue allocable to the Federal Government.

(2) The schedule of expenditures of federal awards presented above includes the federal grant
activity of Fair Housing Foundation and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.
The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or
used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

* Denotes a major program

See accompanying Independent Auditors' report.
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MAGINNIS KNECHTEL & MCINTYRE, LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS
950 SOUTH ARROYO PARKWAY
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91105
TELEPHONE 626/449-3466
FACSIMILE 626/577-9361

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Fair Housing Foundation
Long Beach, California

We have audited the financial statements of Fair Housing Foundation as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 5, 2013. We conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Fair Housing
Foundation financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial

statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Fair Housing
Foundation internal control over financial reporting in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the
internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily
disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting
that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition
in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within
a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control

11



over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended
to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties.

December 5, 2013
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MAGINNIS KNECHTEL & MCINTYRE, LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS
950 SOUTH ARROYO PARKWAY
PASADENA, CALIFORNIA 91105
TELEPHONE 626/449-3466
FACSIMILE 626/577-9361

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO THE MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
Fair Housing Foundation
Long Beach, California

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Fair Housing Foundation with the
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. O0Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30,

2013. Fair Housing Foundation's major federal program is identified in
the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule
of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of

laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major federal
program is the responsibility of Fair Housing Foundation's management.
Our responsibility 1is to express an opinion on Fair Housing
Foundation's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Fair Housing Foundation's
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not
provide a legal determination on Fair Housing Foundation's compliance
with those requirements.

13



In our opinion, Fair Housing Foundation complied, in all material
respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable
to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2013.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Fair Housing Foundation is responsible for
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable
to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered Fair Housing Foundation's internal control over compliance
with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended

to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

December 5, 2013
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FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
(A NONPROFIT CALIFORNIA CORPORATION)
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Component 1 - Summary of Auditor Results:

The audit of Fair Housing Foundation (the "Foundation) June 30, 2013
financial statements and schedule of expenditures of federal awards
resulted in an unqualified opinion.

The June 30, 2012 Single Audit Report contained no findings and
recommendations, accordingly the Foundation required no action as a
result of the June 30, 2012 audit. The opinion on compliance on the
major program is unqualified. We report no conditions or findings that
are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510a of OMB
Circular A-133. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance which are material to the financial statements.

Major Program:
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development CFDA 14.218.

Threshold used to distinguish between Type A and B programs:
$300,000.

Low-risk auditee:
The Foundation did qualify as a low risk auditee.

Component 2 - Financial Statement Findings:
None.

Component 3 - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs:
None.
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Fair Housing Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of December 17, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
10000 - Operating - FMB
10200 - General Fund - FMB
10400 - Litigation - FMB
10600 - Case Management - FMB
10800 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11000 - Programs Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
18000 - Deposits
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
25000 - 4035B Exchange Liability
27000 - Benefits Exchange Liability
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity

8:53 AM

12/17/2014

Accrual Basis

Dec 17, 14 Dec 17, 13 $ Change % Change
49,379.85 0.00 49,379.85 100.0%
2,718.90 0.00 2,718.90 100.0%
3,506.48 0.00 3,506.48 100.0%
2,608.17 0.00 2,608.17 100.0%
75.00 0.00 75.00 100.0%
58,288.40 0.00 58,288.40 100.0%
68,231.35 0.00 68,231.35 100.0%
68,231.35 0.00 68,231.35 100.0%
126,519.75 0.00 126,519.75 100.0%
750.00 0.00 750.00 100.0%
750.00 0.00 750.00 100.0%
127,269.75 0.00 127,269.75 100.0%
6,618.85 0.00 6,618.85 100.0%
6,618.85 0.00 6,618.85 100.0%
27,351.13 0.00 27,351.13 100.0%
675.00 0.00 675.00 100.0%
-9,489.32 0.00 -9,489.32 -100.0%
18,536.81 0.00 18,536.81 100.0%
25,155.66 0.00 25,155.66 100.0%
25,155.66 0.00 25,155.66 100.0%
34,200.18 0.00 34,200.18 100.0%

Page 1 of 2



32000 - *Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 17, 14 Dec 17, 13 $ Change % Change

122,823.35 0.00 122,823.35 100.0%

-54,909.44 0.00 -54,909.44 -100.0%
102,114.09 0.00 102,114.09 100.0%
127,269.75 0.00 127,269.75 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



- D90

Department of the Treasury
Internai Reveaue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

henefit trust or private foundation)

¥ The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting reqguirements.

j OMB No. 1545-0047

20 13

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginnin L 3 , 2012 and ending lune 20
B Check if applicable: € Name of organization Fair Housing Eocundation D Employer identification number
U] Address change BDoing Business As 95-8172878
Number and street {or P.0. box if mait is not delivered fo strest address) Roomy/suite E Tefephone number
[] Neme change P!
[ initiat return 13605 | ohe Beach Slyd 302 562:680.1206
[ rerminated City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code
D Amended return 0 1o 80 G Giross receipts §
{3 Appiication pending F Name anfi address of prmc'pal afficer:  jasiah Butier H(a Is this a group retum for affliates? [ Yes [/ no
3605 Long Beach Blvd #302 1 ong Beach CA 90B07-4025 Hib} Are alt affiliates inciuded? [3 Yes B No

I Tax-exempt status: i1 501{c)3) ] 501(c) ( } 4 (nsertno) | 4947 or 1527 i “No," attaoh a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: » fairhousinafoundation.conm H{c) Group exemption number B

K Form of organization:[/] Gorporation | 1 Trust | Association |} Other & [ L vear of formation: | M State of legal domicile:
Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: To.imalement 2 comnrehensive fair housing
g program.which includes. landiordieonant disoutes. counsaling ang_ community education services. which are S
3 monitored by the cities which contract with the, Fair Housing Foundation. i R b e e s e
=
% 2 Check this box B[ _1if the organization discontinued its operaﬂons or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 1a) . 3 8
21 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b} 4 8
2| § Total number of individuals ernployed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3
ﬁ 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) . 8 15
Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Part VilI, column (C} line 12 7a o
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b o
Prior Year Current Year
» | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line th) . 739,922 6§49 550
% 9 Program service revenue (Part Vi, line 2q) .o 0 a
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VHI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) N a 0
T 11 Other revenue (Part Vi, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e} . . . 0 a
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 729.922 849 550
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 1-3) . . . . . a 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, calumn {A), line 4) . G P
w | 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-1 0) 438.785 451.352
2 | 16a Professicnal fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column O line25) b 0
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, colurmn (A), fines 11a~11d, 11f-24e) . 266,264 264 161
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line 25) 705,049 Y8 E14
19 Revenue iess expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 12 34.87% -65.963
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘gé 20 Total assets (Pa!‘t X, line 16) 249 617 175.226
;?E 2t Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 59,531 51203
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Eme 20 190.086] 124 123

Signature Biock .

Under penaities of perjury, | decfar,eff I have ex; ed this'return, includi accbm nying schedules: nd statements, and to the best of my knowledge and befief, it is
trye, correct, and compiete of prepargf {other than offi |s bis mformano h preparer has any knuwiedge
£
f\/M . N E) ’?,//‘ ¥
Sign ilgﬁwnf’ icer // / Date 4
Here ﬂ/;:% nﬁ hHol Cxe {“w/wa (7~ &?fcfﬁf
Type or print name and ™
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ # PTIN
Prep arer self-employed
Use Only Firm's name b Firm's EIN b
Firm's address ¥ Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . [ 1¥es [ INo
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 2012}



Form 990 {2012) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPart . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Toironfement a cornrehensive falr housing prooram which includes landiordfennant disoutes. counseling and community.._____
education services which are monitored by the cities which contract sth the Fair Housing Foundation.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 290 or 890-E2? e e e e e e e .o ClyYes ¥INo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . L . L L L L Lo oo TYes TlMo
if “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:r )(Expenses$ g20.970 including grants of }{Revenue$ §20.979 )
JToimpiement a comprehensive fair housing nroaram which includes fandlordgiennant disoutes. counseling and community.___
education services which are monitored hy the. cities which contract with the Fair. Housinag Foundation.. Served 10505,

4b {(Code: j{Expenses$ including grantsof § ){Reverwe$ )

4 (Code: j{Expenses$ including grarts of $ ){Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Scheduie O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses b a20 970

Form 990 (2012



Form 890 (2012)
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Page 3

{i"s Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(0)(3) or 4947(3)(1) {other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
compiete Schedule A . . e e . ...

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see mstructrons}'? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlwtses or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part If . e e

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part lif . .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | . e e
Did the organization recsive or hoid a conservatson easement, mclud;ng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Scheduls D, Part Il e e e e

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ims 21 for escrow or custodial account Iiabiitty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . e e e

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporaniy restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV .

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VH, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buil.di-ngs and squipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Vi .

Did the organization report an amount for :nvestmsntS*other securities in Part X Irne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 1672 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vii .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or morg
of its total assets reporied in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its ’totai assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . .

Did the organization report an amournt for other liabilities in Part X, fine 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, indspendent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complefe
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xif .

Was the organization included in consohciated :ndependent audsted fmancnal statements for tl'se tax year’? h‘ “Yes ” and if
the organization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170(BY1)A)II? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £

Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV,

Did the organization report on Part {X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yas,” complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV .

Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes, ” complete Schedule F, Parts Iif and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actxvmes on Part VIEI hne Qa?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facliltles'? If “Yes ” complete Schedule H

If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yes | No

1|

2 v
3 v
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 v

11a

11b

1ic

1id

iie

S B A N B S b N BN

1

12a

-,

12b

13

S

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

B N B e U A N -

20b
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21

24a

27

88

31

32

37

Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes, * complete Schedule |, Parts [ and I

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 27 I “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand Iit .

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg pr;ncspai amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25 .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptson’? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time durmg the year?
Section 501(c}{3} and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part |

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, dsrector trustee key empioyee highest compensated empioyee or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part il ,

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employes,
substantial contributor or empioyee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
antity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule L, Part il |

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Scheduie L,
Part IV instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee'? if "Yes,” comp.’ete
Schedule L, Part IV

An entity of which a current or former ofﬁcer d[rector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereot}
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv .

Didt the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualiﬁed
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operattons7 If “Yes ” compiete Schedule N,
Part ! \

Did the orgamzatlon seH exchaﬂge dlspose of or transfer mare than 25% of |ts net assets’) !f "Yes ’
complete Schedule N, Part i

Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded a8 separate from the organlzatron under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701~-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization retated to any tax-exempt or taxable enttty‘? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Part il ﬂ!
or iV, and Part V, line 1

Did the organization have a controlted entlty within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(1 37

if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wnth a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2 .
Section 501{c){3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
refated organization? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls R, Part V, line 2 . A Coe
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R,

Part Vi .

Did the organization complete Schedule O and prowde explanatuons in Scheduie O for Part Vl hnes 11b and
197 Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to compiete Schedule O . C e e

Yes | No
21 v
22 v
23 v
24a v
24b v
24¢ v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v

283

28b

28¢

31

32

S S N O S e N BN B N B N N N A N

37 v

38 v
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Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

2a

3a

=2

focf o

o

(e -2

=2~ B I~ %

12a

13

14a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -G- if not applicable

1a

38

1b

1]

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments o ve

ndors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transm;ttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 10
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .
Note. if the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O .

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financiat account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . e e e

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax vear? .

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction?

if “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and dsd the
organization soclicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbunons or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organizations that may receive deductlbie contﬂbuhons under sect:on 170(0}

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? . . e e .

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provzded"f‘ .

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which lt was
required to file Form 82827 . . .

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f:ied durmg the year 7d

Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premuums ona perscnal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .

If the organization received a confribution of qualified intelfectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3} supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667 .

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’?

Section 501{c}(7) organizations. Enter:

initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . 10a nlal
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vil}, line 12, for public use of club facaht;es 10b alal
Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shargholders . . 11a nia
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or patd to other sources '
against amounts due or received from them.} . 11b ia

Section 4847{a){1} non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organtzanon flhng Form 990 in heu of Form 10417

i “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .
Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
Is the organization licensed to issue qualified healith plans in more than one state?

12b

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

12a

the organization is licensed to issue gualified healthplans . . . . . 13b i |

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ nla

Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tann:ng services dunng the tax year‘? . 14a v
If *Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14h v

Form 990 (2012)



Form 890 (2012) Page 8
: Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule . See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestioninthisPart VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, ahove, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reiat%onship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarliy performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or other person?

3
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5
6

4

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

6 Did the organization have members or stockhoiders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e!ect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or suhject to approvat by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7h

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actlons undertaken dursng
the year by the following:

a The governing body? .

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’?
9 is there any officer, director, trustee, or key emptoyee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at

N C NN S L

v

the organization’s malling address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O, . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.,)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have ivcal chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a /

b K "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govemang the actlwtles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

1ta Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a |
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13 . . . 12al v
b Were officers, directors, o trustees, and key employess required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to conﬂscts'? 12b| v

v

v

¢ Did the organization regularty and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . e e e e e e 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower pohcy? .
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructmn pohc:y’? .
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by i
independent persons, comparabitity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . 15a v
b Other officers or key empioyees of the organization . ., . e e e e 15b v
If “Yes” to line 153 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see mstructlons) :
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement |
with a taxable entity during the year? . e e e e e e e o
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its |
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed & oA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{c)(3)s only}
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ail that apply.
{1 Ownwebsite ] Another's website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain in Schedule O
19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year,
20  State the name, physicatl address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: B o

Form 880 po1g)



Form 990 (2012} Page 7
VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O confains a response to any questioninthisPart Vil . . . ., . . . . . . . . . . []
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the crganization’s current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuats or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- i columns (D}, (€}, and {F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

= List the organization's five current highest compensated smployees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key empioyee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-M{SC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

= List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s former direciors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box it neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustes.

(€}
Position
gl ® (do not check more than one ) 8 ®
Mame and Titie Average | hox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustee) | COTpensation jcompensation from amount of
week (list any YT ) ey ey gy g from related other
hoursfor | 281 2 | 2| & | 25| ¢ the organizations compensation
refated =i E 8] e %g 3| organization  (W-2/1092-MISC) from the
organizations| 25 | 8| | E| 85| |W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
befow dotted] R - | & gl and related
line} 5)3 g B organizations
e &
8 .
o
AN i MOOTE ] N
) v v 5 0 0
A2 enMastine oo ]
e . 1 J J 4] [+ ]
Blocaviesiva_..___..___ SUURUUSUNN SRS
Secretary 3 v v ] [t} Q
8 connieHavoes. oo O
Treasurer v v 4] G L1
Blgarbarashul L]
Executive Director 40 4 f4.987 Q 2
{8 miaicoimBeonet L]
Member 1 v [t] ) 0
A7) Richard Hernandez,
Member 1 v 0 0 4]
18 . ]
L) I N
{10}
an
(12)
(13)
14

Form 980 o1
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Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

©
(7 (8) Position (o} ®) G
. {do not check more than one
Name and title Average | box, untess parson is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
bours per | sfficer and a director/trustee) | Compensation |compensation fram amount of
week {Hist anyl TS T = TazT= from related other
hoursfor | S& | & g Fl3E9 the organizations compensation
related ZEIE R a ag 2 | organization | (W-2/1009-MISC} from the
organizations 25 g1 13 E ST | (W-2/41009-MISC) organization
below dotted| S5 | & gls and related
line) & g g g organizations
1o b
o
[EL U S
UL
L
OB e )
OO
RO
(3 B
(22) e
(23) e
@Y
28 R
1b  Sub-total . B 84,978 0 0
¢ Total from contmuat;on sheets to Part VII Sect!on A b 2 9 G
d Total {add tines 1b and 1¢) . Lt 84,978 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmuted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportablie compensation from the organization b

3 Did the organization fist any former officer, divector, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individuat listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related orgamzatlons greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual .

5 Did any person Ilsted on I|ne ‘1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatson or mdwlduai

for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Saction B. Independent Corttractors

1 Complste this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year,

Name and business address

(8)
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

4]

Form 990 pos2
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Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartVill. . . ., . . . . . . . . . . . [J
B C
Total (rg!/enue Helagte)d aor Unr‘el%ted Resg%ue
exenmnt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue 512, 518, or 514

2 2 13  Federated campaigns . 1a
g Z| b Membership dues 1b
g El ¢ Fundraising events . 1c
%8| ¢ Related organizations . 1d
g E e Government grants {contributions} | 1e
8% f Al other coniributions, gifis, granis,
fg‘ g and similar amounts not inciuded above | 4¢
*E 3 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: §
85! h Totat Add lines 1a~1f .
F Business Code
§ 2a
& b
g e
§| o T
E| e i -
‘g: t All other program service revenue . 0
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . . P
3 Investment income (inciuding dw;deﬂds intergst,
and other similar amounts} g a
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds & 0
5 Royalties e .. . P
{i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . o
b Less: rental expenses 0
¢ Rental income or (loss) O
d Net rental income or (foss) ..
Ta  Gross amount from sales of () Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventary o
b Less: costor other basis
and sales expenses . 0
¢ Gainor {loss} . . 0
d Net gain or (loss)
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
g events {not including $
& of contributions reported on line 1c).
5 SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g
g' b Less: direct expenses . . b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part iV, line 18 a
b Less: direct expenses . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gamlng activities .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . 3
b lLess: cost of goods sold . b 9
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory . B
Miscallaneous Revenue Business Code
11a o
c ..........
d  All other revenue o
e Total. Add lines 11a~1 1d B
12 Total revenue. See instructions. B 546 BED

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 10

Statement of Functiona! Expenses

Section 501(ci(3} and 501{c){4) organizations must compiete alf columns. All other organizations rmust complete cofumn (A},

Check if Schedule O contfains a response o any question in this Part X .

U

C)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A} B o)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses ng;igsnizrglce Mane;ga;iement and Fundraising
1  Granis and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. Ses Part IV, line 21 a
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 . a
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 2
4  Benefits paid to or for members G
5 Compensation of current officers, dsrectors
trustees, and key employees 832 437 75 923 7 509 A
6  Compensaticn not included above, to dlsquahfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f(1)} and
persons described in section 4858(cH34B} a a a 0
7  Other salaries and wages . 303139 262 916 40.823 0
8  Pension pian accruals and conlributions (mciude
section 401(k} and 403{b} employer contributions) 12.942 12.687 1388 o
9  Other employee benefits . 16.514 15,028 1,486 0
10 Payroli taxes . 14320 11.231 3,089 0
11 Fees for services (nonwamployees}
a Management 16.511 1,281 14,830 0
b Legal g 0 o a9
¢ Accounting 6.294 1] £.294 Q
d ilobbying . . . . o
e Professional fundraising services. See Pan iV (me 17 0
f Investment management fees 0
g  Other. {f fire 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, ceiumn
(A) amount, list fine t1g expenses on Schedule O)) 10162 10,162 0 a
12  Advertising and promotion 0 n 0 0
13 Office expenses 21,259 19,346 1913 0
14 information technology 1.453 1992 121 g
15  Royalties . o a8 a a
16  Occupancy 46,576 40.987 5 589 s)
17 Travel . . 21.995 28,156 3.839 0
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials a 0 0 a
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 536 53§ o o
20  Interest .. 0 a o a
21 Payments to affiliates . 0 o a g
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatxon 0 o g a
23  insurance . e e e
24  QOther expenses. lemize expenses not coverecﬁ
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a8 Public Information - 71.159 71.159 0 0
b Teleshone 12,731 11.209 1,528 )
¢  Eguinpment Lease/purchase/maintenance 31.995 28 156 1.839
d
e All other expenses ) 4 595 2 427 1173 9
25  Total functional expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e 715593 620.979 94 524 o
26 Joint costs, Complete this line only if the
organization reporled in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here B [ if
following SOP 98-2 {(ASC 958-720) . . . . o o N o

Form 880 (2012
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Page 1

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ; . ]
A (8}
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 42064 1 60,400
2 Savings and temporary cash mvestments . ol 2 o
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net gl 3 0
4  Accounts receivabie, net 4 :
5

Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬂcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess.
Compilate Part Il of Schedule L . .

6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(0)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing ermployers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)9) voluntary employess' beneficiary

@ organizations {see instructions}. Complete Part Il of Schedule 1.. .
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use .
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b

11 Investments—publicly traded securities

12  Investments —other securities. See Part IV, line 11

13  Investments —program-related. See Part IV, line 11 .

14  intangible assets .

15  Other assets. See Part |V, Ime 11 . .

16 _ Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equal lme 34)

17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . .

18 Grants payable .

19  Deferred revenue .

20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes .

21 Escrow or custodial account lability. Complete Part EV of Scheduie D
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
% disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Scheduile L
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to reiated third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D e

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here b E:i and
complete lines 27 through 29, and fines 33 and 34,

27  Unrestricted net assets .

124,123

28 Temporarily restricted net assets .

29 Permanently restricted net assets . -
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P El and :
complete lines 30 through 34.

30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .

27
o] 28 g
29

3t Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Net Assets or Fund Balances

32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
33  Total net assets or fund balances . .o 190.085] 33 124,123
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 249,617 34 175,326

Form 980 (2012)
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| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question in this Part XI . . . i

1 Total revenue {must equal Part Vill, column {A), line 12} . 1 648,550
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) 2 715.513
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 .65.962
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Par’t X I:ne 33 co?umn (A)) 4 190.086
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 5 G
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6 g
7  investment expenses . 7 g
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8 a
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (axpiam in Schedule O) 9 a

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X lme

33, column (B)) . 10 124123

Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xil .

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: [ Cash Accrual T 1Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

if “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[1Separate basis [} Consolidated basis [ ] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud:ted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

{ | Separate basis [ Consolidated basis  [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compiiation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its aversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization reguired to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? if !he organlzatlon dnd not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3aiv

3biy

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support |
Complete if the organization is a section 801{c)(3) organization or a section 2 @ 1 2
e T 4847{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust. to
Departrment of
|n$§rana| F?Qvé’nue%;ﬁ;";“” ¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. b See separate instructions.
Employer identification number

Narne of the organization

ing Foundation 95-6122678
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 []Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{)(1)(A){).
2 [] A school described in section 170{)(1){A)). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described |n section 170{b){1){A){iE).
4 [ 1A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){A){iii}. Enter the
hospital s name, city, and state:

(4]
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o
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13
2
o
&
Q
5

section 170{){1){A)iv}). (Complete Part II )

] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit deseribed in section 1TOLIANMY).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170{b}1){A){vi). (Complete Part I}

8 [ 1A community frust described in section 170{b}1M{A)NvE). (Complete Part 1)

9 [an organization: that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/4s% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33'4% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875. See section 508(a){2). (Complete Part {Il.)

10 [_] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section
509{a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [1typet b I Typell ¢ I Type lll-Functionally integrated  d ] Type Hil-Non-functionally integrated
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509()(1)
or section 509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type i, or Type HI supporting
organization, check thisbox . . . . N
g  Since August 17, 2008, has the orgamzaﬂon accepted any gaft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
{iil) befow, the governing body of the supported organization? . A 11g6i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in (i} above? . £1g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (il) above'? 1 1)
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).

-~ &

{iy Name of supporied {ii) EIN {iii) Type of organization | {iv} Is the crganization {v} Did you notify (vi) iz the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization (gdescribed on lines 1-8 | i col. {f) listed in your | the org_anizaﬁon in organization in col. support
abave or IRG section goveming doclimeni? col. {i) of your {} organized in the
{see instructions)) support? .87
Yes No Yes No Yes Mo
(A
B
©
D)
(2]
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 950 or 920-EZ.

Cat. No. 11285F

Schedule A {Forrm 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)}vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lil. f the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} & | {a} 2008 (b) 2009 {c} 2010 {d) 2011 (e} 2012 ({f) Total

1

Gifts, grants, confributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) .

518,119 54().399 576,135 598.852 139.822 2.573.427
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf o o o o o o
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . o o o o o o
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ;
5§ The portion of total contributions by
each person {(other than a
governmental  unit  or  publicly
supported organization) included on
ling 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . o
6  Public support. Subtract fine 5 from line 4. :
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | {a) 2008 {b} 2008 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 if) Totai
7 Amountsfromlined . . . . 518.119 540.399 578.135 598,652 739.827 ] 2.673.427
B Gross income from interest, dlvadends

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

Net income from unvelated business

9
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon . . . . . o a g o o 9
40 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital asseis
{Explain in Part IV)) .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here . . . A e I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) . . . . 14 160 %
15  Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . . 15 100 %
16a 33'1% support test—2012, if the organization did not check the box on !me 13 and Ime 14 i 33‘;@% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization . , . A 4
b 33'4% support tost-2014. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33113% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . B [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test--2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 18b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part [V how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organizatton qua!iﬁes asa pubiicﬂy supported
organization . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . A AN
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. if the organrzaﬂon did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . Lo B
18  Private foundation. if the organlzatlon d:d not check a box on Iane 13 16a 16b 173 or 17b check thss box and see
jnstructions . . . . L . 0 0 L L0 L L 0L L e s O

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ} 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2012 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a){2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il.
if the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ¥ |  (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d} 2011 (e} 2012 {fj Total

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. {Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
crganization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmsntal unit to the
organization without charge .

Totat. Add lines 1 through 5.

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7Taand 7b
Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line8.) . .o

Section B. Total Support

Calendar vear {or fiscal year beginning in} ¥ {a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c} 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f} Total

9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated husiness taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 306, 1875 .
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV} . .
13  Total support. (Add lines 8, 100 1?
and 12.) .
14 First five years. If the Forrn 990 i for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{t)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . A e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2012 {line 8, column {f} divided by line 13, column (fh) . . . . . | 15 %
16 Pubiic support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ill, linets . . . . . . . . . . . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column {ff) . . . | 7 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part ill, line 17 . . . . 18 %
19a 331s% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hne 15 iz more than 33%s%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B[]
b 3315% support tests —2011. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'4%, and
line 18 is not more than 33145%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B [}
2 Private foundation. I the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions B[]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012



Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-E2) 2012 Page 4
Supplemental Information. Complete this part 1o provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10;

Part Y, line 17a or 17b; and Part lil, line 12. Also compiete this part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EX) 2012



SCHEDULED . . OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements |

b Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, i1e, 111, 123, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service # Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identilication number
Fair Housing Foundation 95-6122878

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds (b} Furds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

fuhdls are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive tegaf control? . . . . . . 1 Yes [ ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writihg that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . <« [¥Yes "] No
| Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzataon answered “Yes" to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
urpose(s} of conservation easements heid by the organization (check ali that apply).
[} Preservation of jand for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important fand area
[0 Protection of natural habitat [} Preservation of a certified historic structure
["] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . ., . . . . L. . L . L. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure sncluded in (a} .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfetred, released extlngu:shed or termmaied by the organization during the
tax year b

& Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located b

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . . . . . . [ Yes{] No
6  Staff and volunteer howrs devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(n){4)(B}
() and section 170(MABYN? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L o L o o . . . . .. [Yes ] No

9 in Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simitar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8,

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not io report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public setvice, provide, in Part Xili, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

) Revenues included in Form 980, ParitVili, line? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Pk §

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . > 3

2 if the organization received or held works of art historlcai treasures or other snmllar assets fcr financial gain, provide the

following amounts reguired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenuesincluded in Form 990, PartVilLLlinet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .®» $§

b AssetsincludedinForm 990, Part X . . , . T T L.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cat. No. 522830 Schedule D (Form 980} 2012




le D {(Form 890) 2012 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
g the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection itams (check all that apply):
a [] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [_| Other
¢ [J Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [l Yes T1No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
1a is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for conttibutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . RN . .. e e - - v o o . . I Yes I No

b i “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the followmg table
Amount

¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . L L o L L 0L L L 1c

d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1d

e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e

f Ending balance . . . e e 1

2a Did the organization mc!ude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ime 217 '? e e . .« [ Yes [INo
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the expfanation has been prowded in Part X 0l
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year b} Prior year (¢} Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . .o

Grants or scho&arsh;ps

e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . N
Administrative expenses .

o

f
g End of year balance
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (g} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment & %
b Permanentendowment & %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L L L 3ali)
(i} related organizations . . . . e e e 3alii)

b if "Yes” to 3alii), are the related orgamzattons S:sted as requsred on Schedufe R'? P e e e 3b

4 Descnbe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
P s  Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10,

Description of property (a) Costorother basis | {b) Cost or other basis fc} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investmenit) {other) depreciation

1a Land
b Buildings . . .
¢ Leasehold amprovements
d Equipment
e Other

Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Cofumn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c}.) . . . . »

Schedule I {Form 880) 2012



Sehedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
. Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.

{a)} Description of security or category {b) Book vaiue {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security} Cost or end-of-yvear rmarket value

{1} Financial derivatives .

{2) Closely-heid equity interests .

{3) Other
(A}

B

imn ibj must equal Form 896, Part X, col, (B fing 12) B
| Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X_ line 13,

{a) Description of investment type {b} Book value {e) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

4]

(3

{4)

{5)

{6)

7)

8

9
{10}
Yotal. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 13} B
Other Assets. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.

{a} Description {b} Book value

{1)
2}
3
)
)]
(6)
4]
(&)
(9
(o)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. B} fine 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . 7B
| Other Liabiiities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25. '
. {a} Description of lability {b}) Book valus
(1) Federal income taxes
2
(3)
{4)
(5)
(&)
(7}
{8)
9}
(10
{(11)
Total. (Cokimn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25.) B _
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote, In Part XIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financiat statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXili . . . . . [l

Schedule D (Form 860) 2012
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Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Totas ravenue, gains, and other suppott per audited financial statements .

1 548 550
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 390, Part Vili, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains on investments . 2a o
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . e ] 0
d Cther(DescribeinPartXil)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . iz2d i
e Addlines 2a through2d . o
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 649,550
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Viii Eme 12 but not on I;ne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil jine7b . . | 4a 0
b Other DescribeinPartXly. . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . |4b 0
Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T h:s must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 12 ) 5 649,550
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financiai Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 715,513
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a 0
b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 0
¢ Otheriosses . . . R 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIII) O - | o
e Add lines 2a through 2d . 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 715,513
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Eme 25 but not on Jme 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line 7b . . | 4a 0
Other DescribeinPard X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i 4b i}
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . o
5 Totai expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (F hIS must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 1 8 ) 715,513

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part fi, lines 8, 5, and 9; Part H, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
PartV, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide any additional

information.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2012
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Supplemental Information (continued)
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gﬁﬁ‘j‘;&,‘;ﬁggo_m Suppiemental Infoermation to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Compiete to provide information for responses to specific auestions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

i OME No. 1845-0047

Department of the Treasury

internat Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or 980-EZ.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Fair Housing Foundation 95-6122678

L
Page § Part Vi, Section C, line 2c: Reguire writlen request which is granted W 30 ARy S,
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General Instructions

Section references are to the Intemnal
Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. For the latest
information about developments related to
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2), such as
legislation enacted after the schedule and
its instructions were published, go to
www.irs.gov/form8o0.

Purpose of Schedule

An organization should use Schedule O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ), rather than separate
attachments, to provide the IRS with
narrative information required for
responses 1o specific questions on Form
990 or 990-EZ, and to explain the
organization’s operations or responses to
various guestions. it allows organizations
1o suppiermnent information reported on
Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Do not use Schedule O to supplement
responses to questions in other schedules of
the Form 980 or 990-EZ. Each of the other
schedules inciudes a separate part for
supplermnental information.

Who Must File

All organizations that file Form 890 and certain
organizations that file Form $90-EZ must file
Schedute O {Form 993 or 990-EZ). At a
minimurm, the schedule must be used to
answer Form 990, Part V1, lines 11b and 19. If
an organization is not required to fiie Form 990
or 990-EZ but chooses to do so, it must flle &
complete retum and provide all of the
information reqjuested, including the required
schedules.

Specific Instructions

tse as many continuation sheets of
Schedule O (Form 920 or 990-EZ} as
needed.

Complete the reguired information on
the appropriate line of Form 990 or 980-EZ
prior to using Schedule O (Form 930 or
990-E7).

ldentify clearly the specific part and
line(s) of Form 990 or 980-EZ to which
each response relates. Follow the part and
line sequence of Form 980 or 990-EZ.

Late refurn. If the retumn is not filed by
the due date {including any extension
granted), attach a separate statement
giving the reasons for not filing on time. Do
not use this scheduie to provide the late-
filing statement.

Amended return. If the organization
checked the Amended return box on Form
990, Heading, item B, or Form 9907,
Heading, item B, use Scheduie O (Form
990 or 990-EZ) to list each part or schedule
and line item of the Form 990 or 980-EZ
that was amended.

Group return. If the organization
answered “Yes” to Form 890, line H(z), but
“No” to line Hib), use a separate

attachment to list the name, address, and
EIN of each affiliated organization included
in the group retum. Do not use this
schedule, See the Instructions for Form
990, /. Group Return.

Form 990, Parts I, V, VI, VI, 1), XI, and
XL Use Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2)
to provide any narrative information
required for the following questions in the
Form 990.

1. Part Ill, Statement of Program Service
Accompilishments.

a. "Yes" response to line 2.
b. “Yes” response to fine 3.
¢. Other program services on line 4d.

2. Part V, Statements Regarding Cther
IRS Filings and Tax Compliance.

a. "No” response to iine 3b.
b. “¥Yes” or “No” response to fine 13a.
€. “No” response to line 14h.

3. Part VI, Governance, Management,
and Disclosure.

a. Material differences in voting rights
among members of the governing body in
ling 1a.

b. Delegation of governing board's
authority to executive committee,

¢. “Yes" responses to fines 2 through 7b,

d. “No” responses to lines 8a, 8b, and
10b.

e. "Yes” response to jine 9,

f. Description of process for review of
Form 990, if any, in response to fine 11b,

g. "Yes” response 1o line 12c.

h. Description of process for
determining compensation in response to
lines 15a and 15b.

i.  applicable, in response 1o line 18,
an explanation as to why the organization
checked the “Other” box or did not make
any of Forms 1023, 1024, 890, or 990-T
publicly availabie,

|- Description of public disclosure of
documents in response to line 19,

4. Part VlI, Compensation of Officers,
Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,
Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors.

a. Explain if reporting of compensation
paid by a related organization is provided
only for the period during which the related
organization was related, not the entire
calendar year ending with or within the tax
year, and state the period during which the
related organization was related.

b. Description of reasconable efforts
undertaken to obtain information on
compensation paid by refated
organizations, if the organization is unable
to obtain such information to report in
column {E).

5. Explanation for Part IX, Statement of
Functional Expenses, ling 11g {other fees

for services), including the type and
amount of each expense included in line
11g, if the amount in Part IX, line 11g,
exceeds 10% of the amount in Part iX, line
25 {total functional expenses).

6. Explanation for Part [X, Staternent of
Functional Expenses, ine 24e (all other
expenses), including the type and amount
of each expense inciuded in line 24e, if the
amount on line 24e exceeds 10% of the
amount in Part IX, line 25 (total functional
expenses).

7. Part Xi, Reconciliation of Net Assets.
Explain any other changes in net assets or
furd balances reported on line 9.

8. Part XWl, Financial Staternents and
Reporting.

a. Change in accounting method or
description of other accounting method
used on fine 1.

b. Change in committee oversight
review frorm prior year on line 2c.

c. “No” response to line 3b.

Form 990-EZ, Parts }, 11, Hll, and V. Use
Schedule O {Form 990 or 890-E2) to
provide any narrative information required
for the following questions:

1. Part, Revenue, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances.

a. Description of other revenue, in
response to line 8.

b. List of grants and similar amounts
paid, in response to line 10.

¢. Description of other expenses, in
response 1o ine 16.

d. Explanation of other changes in net
assets or fund balances, in response fo line
20.

2. Part it, Balance Sheets.

&. Description of other assets, In
response 1o line 24,

b. Description of total liabilities, in
response to line 26.

3. Description of other program services
in response to Part |ll, Statement of
Program Service Accomplishments, line 31.

4. Part V, Other Information.
a. *Yes" response to line 33.
b. “Yes” response to line 34.

¢. Explanation of why organization did
not report unrelated business gross income
of $1,000 or more to the IRS on Form
990-T, in response to line 35b.

Other. Use Schedule O (Form 990 or
920-EZ) to provide narrative explanations
and descriptions in response to other
specific questions. The narrative provided
should refer and relate to a particular line
and response on the form.

: Do not include on Schedule O
(Form 980 or 990-E2Z) any social
security number(s), because this
schedule will be made avaifable
inspection.

for public
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FAIR HOUSING FOUNDATION
3605 LONG BEACH BLVD STE 302
LONG BEACH CA 90807-4625

007887

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return 1s February 15, 2014,

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, casiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.

Page |



	Fair Housing Foundation 15-16 CDBG PSG App.pdf
	Fair Housing Foundation 2015-2016 CDBG PSG Application.pdf
	501c3.pdf
	Articles of Incorporation.pdf
	Bylaws revised 10-11-06.pdf
	990 2012-2013.pdf
	Audit 2012-2013.pdf
	Statement of Financial Position 12-17-14.pdf

	990 2012-2013.pdf

